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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 43rdAnnual General Meeting of the members of GANESH HOLDINGS
LIMITED will be held at the registered office of the company at 607, Center Plaza, Daftary Road, Malad
(East), Mumbai 400 097 on Tuesday, 30% September, 2025 at 11:00 A.M. for transacting the following
business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company
consisting of the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2025, Statement of Profit & Loss, Cash Flow
Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date together with the
report of the Board of Directars and Auditors thereon.

2. To ratify the appointment of the Statutory Auditors of the company and to fix their remuneration
and in connection therewith to pass the following resolution with or without modifications, as an
ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the first provisions of Section 139 (1) of the companies Act, 2013,
read with the first proviso to Rule 3(7) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended from time to time, the appointment of M/s Sanjive Radhey & Co., Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration N0.009959C), Mumbai as statutory auditors of the company to hold office from
the conclusion of 42nd Annual General Meeting to the conclusion of 47th Annual General Meeting, on
such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the company, made at 42nd
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30th September, 2024, be and is hereby ratified.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. Appointment of M/s. Pankaj S Desai, Company Secretaries, Mumbai (Membership no. ACS 3398), as
the Secretarial Auditor of the Company :
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ORDINARY RESOLUTION:
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder (including any statutory amendment(s), modification(s) thereto or re-enactment(s)
thereto), the Company be and hereby appoints M/s. Pankaj S. Desai, Company Secretaries
(M.N0.ACS3398), who have confirmed their eligibility as per requirements of Regulation 24A of the
SEBT Listing Regulations, as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company for a period of 5 (five)
consecutive financial years i.e.; from FY2025-26 up to FY2029-30, to undertake secretarial audit as
required under the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations and issue the necessary secretarial audit report
for the aforesaid period.

By order of the Board

Dated: 14-08-2025 Lalitha Ranka
Place : Mumbai Chairperson & MD
(DIN:01166049)


Daksha
Stamp

Daksha
Typewritten Text

Daksha
Typewritten Text
-3-


GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED

+  Annual Report 2024-2025

£

NOTES;
1. A member entitled (o attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote

mstead cf himseli/herseif. A niroxy need net be 2 member of the company. 4 blank form of proxy is
(:‘m'iit"?:;n:sd and if intended 16 pé used it should be returnad o the Company wat less than forty-eight
heurs before the commencement of the Annuai Generai Mesang, duly comipleted.

1. The Explanatory Staliment pursuant to Sectiop 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating ro Special
Buginess s annexed hereio,

A, The Skare Transfer Bogks and Repister of Memliers of the company will remam cased from
Wednegiday, the 244 Seglember 2025 vg Tuesd ay, 107 Sepremiber, 2028 (hoth days inciusive),

4. Members desiviig (e séek any further imformation or darification on the annoal accounts or
gperatians of the rompany at the meeting are requested o send their queries o as o reach e
registered 1!’" Fice at least 10 days in advance of the date of meeting o enabie the manageren: to
keep the informabion ready.

3 e members are requestad t bring their coples of the annual report o the meeting.

0. (3) Members desivous of receiving Netices and/or decuments from the company through elecironie
maode are nrged to eodate thelr email addresses with their depository participants, where shares
are field 1n electroniz form and to the Share department of the company / shars transfer agents
where shares are held in physical form,

{bi Emeil Addresses of Members are advised to the Share Department of the company / share transier
agents where shares are held in physical mode or vegistered with depositories where shares are
hell in clectronic mode wifl be deemed to be mﬂmber's registered email address for serving
ompany dotuments / natices asz par provisions of the Act and the mstructions of the Mintry of
Corpavcat: Affaics. Membery nrending 1o refresh / upuate their email andresses should do so as
F00M A% possible.

7. Mambers are reguesed 10 notfy immetharely any <hange 1 their address e rhe Companieg
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents MSs MUFRG Indme Inda Beiiad.{Formerly Link Istime India
Pvrividy, C 101, 247 Park, LB 3 Marp, Yokheoli {Wast], Mumhal 400083,

&. voring through Electronic Means:

A incompliance with provisions ¢f Secticn 1018 of vhe rompanies Acy 2013 read with Ruie 20 5! Lhe
Companics Act, 2013 read with Rme ?' 0 of the Companies {Management and Adminisiranan)
Riides, 2014, the company i5 pleased to oifer e-varing [acility ag an alierpative mode of voiing
which will enaisle the Members to cast Lheir votes electrenicaily on the [L‘Sn,,ldtu.ll':'- mentioned in
the notice of 43rd Ansual Geneval Meeting of the Campany.

The instructions lor shareholders voting electrenically are ag under:

{{j  Thevoung period beging on Friday, 26t September, 2025 on 9.00 an. and ends on Menday, 29
Sepiember, 2025 vn 5.08 pan. During this period Snareluldf’rs of the company hotding shares
either in ppysical torm or in demarerialized form, as on the cuenff date of 2219 Sepeember, 2UZ3,
Nty CASD Lhair vale elutra.’_ ically. The e.vating medule s }* i be disalded by CDSL for voling
{hereafler,

{4} Theshareholders shouvld fog on o the 2-voting wehsite www.evaibignidia com.
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Clicik on Shareholilers.
Now Enter your User 1

a. For COSL: 16 digits beneficiary (D,

For NSDL: 8 Characler BP 1D fallowed by 2 Digits Client 1D,

¢ iWembers holding shaves in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.

o

Nexr enter the image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shures in demat form and had logged on 1o wwsw.eveiingindiacom and voied
on an earlier vating ol any company, then your existing password iz to be used.

M you are a first time user follow the steps given belaw:
| For Membery holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issced by Income Tax Department |
(Appiicable for both demat shareholders as weli as physical sharelioiders]

e Members who have not updated their PAN  with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested Lo use the sequence
number which is printed on Postal Ballot / Attendance Slip

______________ _ imticated in the PAN field.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth {in dd/mm/yyyy Tormat)

Bank as recorded in your demal accouttt o1 in the company records in arder 10

Details logia.

OR Date of ¢ Il borh the details are not recorded with the depository or company

Bireh please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank
(bosy detpils field as mentioned ininstrwetion fiv).

Afeer entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT? tab.
4 Lpyoy Y

Menmbery helding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demal foim will now reach "Password Creation’ menu
wherens they are required to mandatorily enter their iggin password in the new password feid.
Kindly note that this password is o be also used by the demar holdars oy voling for resuiutions
of any ather company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
theouph COSL platform. [t is strongly recommended gt to share your password with any other
persun and talee ubinost care to lkeep your password confidential,

Lor Members holding shaves in physical form, the datails can be used only for e-veting on the
resointinns contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN far the relevant <Company Namer on which you choese to vote.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and agatnst the same the ophon
"YES/NO” {or voting, Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assant to the Resolurion and option N implies that you dissent to the Resolution,

Chicle on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to wiew the entire Resolution details.

After selocting the resolution you have decided to vote an, clicicen “SUBMIT”, A conficmation box

will be displayed. if you wish to confirm your vote, click on “0K”, else to change your vote, click
on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.
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Guce vou "CONFIRMY your vore on the resolation, veu will not be atlowed ta modify your vote,

You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking en "Clivk hete to print” option on the Voting
Page.

If a demataccount hoidrr kas forgatten the togin password then Enter the User D and the image
veridication code and click on Forgol Password & enter the details as prompied by the system.

Sharehalders can alse cast their vote neing CDSL's mobile app m-VYoting avaiiable for android
basud mobiles. The m-Veilng app can he dowrloaded from Google Piay Store, Apple and
Windows phone. Please [ollow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on
your mobile.

NMote for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians

Non-fndividisal shareholders {ie. other than Individuals, HUF, MRl erc.) and Custoillan are
required to tog on 10 www.evgtingindiacom and regisier themselves as Corporates.

A stanned copy of the Regiscration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the eatity shouid be
emailed 1o hetpdesk evoting@udslindia.con.

After receiving the login detwmts a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
pasaword, The Compliagnce User would be abie to link the account(s) for which they wish to vate
on.

The list of accouns lirked in the jogin should be mailed to helpdeskevoting@eodslindiz.com and
on approval of the acceunts they would be able to cast their vate,

A seanned copy of the Board Reselution and Power of Attoraey {POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custadian, if Aoy, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer
to verily the same.

In case you have any gueries or issues ragarding e-voting, you may rafer the Freaquenily Asked
Questigns ["FAQY"Y il e-voling manual availakle at www.evotingindia.com, under Lielp section

or write an email to helpdesieveting@cdslindiacom.

The voting rights ol shareholders shali be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity
share capiial of the company as on the cui-off date of 2319 September, 2025

A copy of this notice has been placed on the website of the compaay and website of CDSL.

. Mi-Ponkaj $.Desai, Practicing Company Secretary (Cectificate of Practice Nn.4098) has been

appeiried ag Syrutinizer for conduciing the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manna:,

. The Scrutinizer shall, within a period not exceeding three(3) working days from the conclusion of

the e-voting pertod, unblock the votes in the presence of ai least two(2) witness nat i tihe
gmployrent of the company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of votes castin favour or agamst, if
any, forthwith Lo the Chairinan,

. The results declared alongwith the Scrutinizer's Report shal! be placed ¢n the Company’s website

wwiy ganeshhaldingg.com and on the website of CDSL within of CDSL within 2 daye after
cupclusion of the anmuesl general meeting of the company and communicated to Stocic Exchanges.
In comoliance wiik: the provisions of Section 108 of the Act and the Rules framed thercunder, the
membirs are provided with the facility to cast their vate elecirenically, through e-voting services
provided by CDSL, on all resolutions set forth in this natice.
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Pursuant ro the provisions of Section 204 of the Act, read with the relevant rules including the Companies
Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, every listed company and other
specified ciass ol companies, are required to annex with its Board’s report made in terms ol Section
134(3) of the Act, aveport on secretarial audit given by a company secretary in practice.

Further, Repulution Z4A of the SEBI Listing Regulations, requires listed companies and its material
unlisted subsidiaries incorporated in India ta undertake secretarial audir by a secretarial auditor who is
required to be a peer reviewed company secretary and annex the secretarial audit report in such form as
specified, with its annual report.

The aforementioned regulation apart from listing down the eligibility criteria for appointment of the
secretarial auditor, [urther stipulates that the appointment/ re-appointment of an individual as a
secretarial auditor cannot be fer more than one term of 5 (five) consecutive years and in case the
secretarial audilar is a secretarial audit firm, it cannot be for more than two terms of 5 (five} consecutive
years and such an appointment/re-appointment is required to be approved by the members of the
compiny at its annual general meeting, basis recommendation of the board of directors,

It further stipulates that any assaciation of the individual or the firm as the secretavial auditor of the
listed entity before March 31, 2025 is not required to be considered for the purncse of calculating the
tenure af the secretarial auditor

In view of the aforesaid, basis recommendation of the Audir Conunittee, the Board at its meeting held on
August 14, 2025, recomnmended the appeintment of Pankaj S.Desai, Company Sceretaries (Membership
No.ACS2398) (who was also the secretarial auditor of the Company earlier and thus, the firm is aware ol
the

business and functioning of the Company], as the secretarial auditor, for a period of 5 (five) consecutive
financial years ie; from Y 2025-26 up to FY 2029-30, to undertake secretarial audit angd issue the
necessary sccretarial audit report for the afcresaid period.

Pankaj S.Desai have given their consent to act as the Secretarial Auditor ¢f the Company and have
confirmed that the said appointment, if made, will be in accordance with the cenditions prescribed under
the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations and guidelines issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries ol India.

In view of the aforesaid, the Board recommends the ordinary resolution set forth in ftem No. 3 for
appioval of the Mernbers.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Pevsonnel and their relatives, other than to the extent of their
shareholding in the Company, are concerned finterested, financially or otherwise, in the said resolution.
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MANAGEMENT DHSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

A.  BUSINESS SCENARIO

Ganesh Meldings Limited was incorparated as a Limited Company under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956 on September 20, 1982 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Mumba,
Malserashien. The Company was registered under section 45-14 of The Reserve Bank of india Act,
1934 and received the certificate of registration from Reserve Bank of india ("RBI") dated May 25,
1994, having Reglstration ne. 13.00777 w commence/ carry on the business of non-ba king
financial msidlution without sccepting deposits. Our Company is registered with RBI as a Bane
Layer Non-Sysiemically important Nop-Deposit taking Non-Banking Finance Company {(NBFC-NI-
ICC) As o NBFC tnvestment Company (Non Deposit taking), Company (s doing investments in
shares, securities, mufual funds and giving loans. During the year company hias earned mterest
income on lozn, The comprny explore further investment opportunities in public marker. The
mariet for this artivity oifers kigh potential for growth in view of the growth expected ‘n the
indian econciny over the next few years,

Durfng the year company has raised Rs.485 lacs by way of Rights fesue of 406000 equity shares of
Hs1Q/- cuch at a premtium of Rs.9G/- each o existing eligible shareholders and utilized the
proceeds for the Invesiment activity,

Opportunities and Threats
The Company is fuvding a good marker

Sepment-wise Performance
The Curapany is engaged in only one business e Nop-Banking Financial Services {graating of
[oans, making investments, <] aand hence product-wise perfsrmance is not provided.

Qutiool

There wili ba consistent cash flows from the (nvesiment Assets. New opoortunilies are being
explered by the management. Further, due Io buayant economic scenario of the country, your
management expects beiter performance from the mutual fund investments.

Risk and Concerns

The major risk and concerns for the Company i¥ changes in government pobicy with refated to
capitd] markels and raxakion. Also, theve is geneial market risk due to velatile geo political
situalion,

Internal Contryl Systems and their Adequacy

The Company has satistactery internal contrn! system. Based on the repert of Inlernal Andit
function, corrective aefion are underizken in the respective areas and thereby sirengtiven the
santruls. mternal Conrol and Audit is an important procedure and the Aadit Commitiee of your
Company reviews ail the contrel measures on a pericdic basis and recommends improvements,
wherpver appropriate. The internal conrrol is designed o ensure that the financial and other
records are relishle for greparing financial statements and other data and or mamntaining
accountahiiity ef assets. ¥Your Cormpany has pul in place an adequate [nternal Contrel System (o
safeguard af assets and ensuse operational excellence.

During the year vider réview, no material or serious ebservatien has been received from the
iniermal Audilors of the Company for inefliciency or inedequacy of such contrals.

Hurnan Resources
Tire Company was abie to remin the talents despite of the hefty artrition raies in its peer
companiey, The Compaiy continged to maintain cordia! relations with its emplayees.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members,

The Directors of your company have pleasure in presenting their Report together with the Annual
Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025.

FINANCIAL RESULTS
The salient features of the Company’s financial results for the year under review are summarized
below :
(Rupees in Lacs)
r ) Current Year | Previous Year
| __Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024
‘ {Rs.[n Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs)
Total Revenue ' 8.86 13.62
| Total Expenses 38.94 18.26
| __Profit /{Loss) before Tax {30.08) {4.64)
Less : Tax Expenses ' |
Current Year Tax -
Earlier Year Adjustment - (0.61)
Profit /{Loss] after Tax (30.08) [4.03) |
{  Add: Other Comprehensive Income i 619 481 \
| Profit / (Loss) after Tax [ (23.90) 078 |

OPERATIONS :

During the year under review, the Company has incurred loss of ¥ 30.08 lacs for the year as
compared to loss of ¥ 4.03 lacs in the previous year before Comprehensive Income and have loss of
¥ 2390 lacs for the year after Comprehensive Income as compare to Profit of ¥ 0.78 lacs in
previous year. The increase inloss is due to Right Issue Expenditure incurred during the year.

EQUITY :
A} Equity Share Capital ;
® During the year under review, the Authorised Share Capital of the Company increased from
¥ 45,00,000/- (Rupees Forty Five Lacs Only]) divided intoc 4,50,000 (Four Lacs Fifty
Thousand) Equity Shares of £10/- (Rupeas Ten Only) each te T1,00,00,000/- (Rupees One
Crore Only) divided into 10,00,000 (Ten Lac) Equity Shares of 210/- (Rupees Ten Only)
each.
® The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company increased from %
40,50,000/- {(Rupees Forty Lacs Fifty Thousand Only) divided into 4,05,000 {Four Lacs Five
Thousand} Equity Shares of ¥10/- {Rupees Ten Only) each to £89,10,000/- (Rupees Eighty
Nine Lacs Ten Thousand Only) divided into 891,000 (Eight Lacs Ninety One Thousand)
Equity Shares of T10/- {lupees Ten Only) each. pursuant to issue and alletment of 486000
Equity Shares having face value of ¥10/- each, at a price of 3100/- per Equity Share
including a premium of ¥90/- per Right Equity Share on rights basis on March 5, 2025. The
Shares were issued at a ratio of 6:5 i.e., 6 {six) Equity Share having face value o[ £10/- each
for every 5 (Five) fully paid-up Equity Shares of the Face value of X 10/- each held by the
Eligible Equity Shareholders.

Qther Equity :
Other Equity as on 31-03-2025 stands at Rs.574.90 lacs against Rs. 1€1.39 lacs on 31-03-2024.
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DIVIDEND

To strengthen the financial position of the company, your directors have not recommended any
dividend lor the year under review.

DEPOSITS:
Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies
Act, 2017 and the Companies [Acceptance of Deposiis) Rules, 2014,

C RATE SGCI AE NSIBILITY
The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for CSR are not applicable to the Company for the FY
2024-25.

COMPLIANCE

The Company is registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RB!) as a Non-Banking Financial
Company (NBFC) under the category of NBFC-ND-NSI, classified as an ICC (Investment and Credit
Company). The Company has consistently complied with alj applicable laws, rules, circulars, and
regulations governing its operations. This includes adherence to the Masler Direction - Reserve
Bank of India (Non-Banking Iinancial Company - Scale Based Regulation] Directions, 2023 {"RB!
Master Directions”), as amended from time to time. As per the R8BI Master Directions, the Company
iy categorized as a Base lLayer NBFC and fully complies with the prescribed norms for such
entities. This includes meeting the regulatory requirements set forth by the RBI for capital
adequacy, asset classification, and other prudential norms to ensure sound financial health and
operational sustalnability. The Company remains committed to maintaining the highest standards
of reguiatory cempliance and continuousiy monitors developments in REBI regulations to ensure
ongoing adherence.

INTERNAL TROL ;M5 AND THEIR ADEQUA

The Company has an Internal Controi System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity
of its opcrations, The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is defined in the Internal
Audit Munual, To maintain its ebjectivity and independence, the Internal Audit funcrion reports to
the Chairman ol the Audit Committee of the Board & to the Chairman of the Company. The Internal
Auditor appointed by the Company viz. Shri Manish Khandelwai of Om Agarwal & Company,
Chartered Accountants, monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal coutrol
system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and
policies at all locations of the Company. The Audit Committee of the Board addresses significant
issues raised by both the Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors.

DIRECTORS:

¢ (Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :
During the year Smt. Lalitha Ranka (DIN : 0116604%) was re-appointed as Mdnngmb Director
by the Board of Directors w.e.f. 31-10-2024 for a further term of 5 years and the same was
approved by the shareholders in Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 16-01-2025.

¢ Statementof Declaration given by Independent Directors :
All Independent Direclors have given deciarations that they meet the criteria of independence
as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement.

e Board Evaluation:
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, the Board has carried out an evaluation of its own performance, the directors
individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Appointment &
Remuneration Committees. The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has

-10-
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been explained in the Corporate Governance Report.

= Remuneration Policy:
The Board has, on the recommendation of the Appointment & Remuneration Committee,
framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their
remuneration. The Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate Governance Report.

¢ Meetings:
During the year 9 (Nine) Board Meetings, 4 (Four) Audit Committee Meetings, 4 Stake Holders
ikelationship Committee Meetings, 3 Rights lssue Committee Meetings and 2 {Two)
Momination & Remuneration Committee Meetings were convened and held, the details of
which are given in the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the
Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013,

Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 203 of the Act read with the rules made thereunder, the
following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

1. Smt.Laiitha Ranku : Managing Director
2. Shri aditya Mishra : Chief Financia! Officer
3. Shei Banwari Lal Saini : CS & Compliance Officer

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

The company has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the provisions of section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 but has given Unsecured Loan to one related party, details of the same
is given in the notes to the financiat statement. The details of the investments made by company is
given in the notes to the financial statements.

ANNUAL RETURN ;

[n accordanve with the provisions of Section 92(3) and Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act,
2013, the companies are required to publish a copy of the Annual Return on its website. The
Extract of Annual Return is available on our website https://www.ganeshholdings.Com/
investor-relations.

AUDITORS & AUDIT REPQRT

M/s Sanjive Radhey & Co., Chartered Accountants {Firm Registration No.009959C). Mumbai
have been appointed as the statutory auditors of the company to hold office for the term of 5 years
i.e.from the conclusion of 42" Annual General Meeting to the conclusion of 479 Annual General
Meeting, on such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the company in the
42 Annrual General Meeting of the company held on 30" September, 2024.

On recornmendation of the Audit Committee of the Company, the Board proposes their ratification
ar the ensuing Anpual General Mecting.

The Notes of Financial Statements referred to in the Auditor's Report are self-explanatory and do
not call for any further conmmments.

CRETARIA Dl
Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the company has
appointed Pankayj S. Desal, Company Secretaries in practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of
the Company.
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As required under section 204 (1} of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has obtained a
Secretarial Audit report and is annexed herewith as "Annexure- [". The report is self-explanatory
and thore is no adverse romank or qualifications.

Further, the Company has received certificate of Non- Disqualification of Directors from Pankaj S
Desai, Company Sucretaries. The same js enclosed as Annexure U to this report.

INTERNAL FINANCE CONTROL:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. [t has established an integrated framework in managing risks and internal controls.
The intcroal financial controls have been documented, digitized and embedded in the business
processes. Such controls have been assessed during the year under review and were operating
elfectively.

PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION;
The Company’s aperations are not energy intensive and as such involve low energy consumption,
However adequdle measures have been taken to conserve the consumption of energy.

OREIGN ANGE EARNINGS AND QUT-GO &

During the period under review there was no foreign exchange earnings or out flow,

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Your Company continues to lake new initiatives to further align its HR policies to meeti the
prowing needs of iis business. People development coutinues to be a key focus area of the
Compuny. The industrial relations in all the units of the Company remained cordial and peuceful
throughout the year.

DIRECTOR RESPONSIBILLTY STATEMENT

In terms of Scetion 134 {5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would lilze 1o state that

i} In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed.

ii] The dircctors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and [air view
of the state of aflairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit orloss of
the Company for the year under review.

iii} The directors have taken proper and sufflicient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accerdance with the provisions of this Act for saleguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv) The dircctors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

v)  The directors had laid down Internal financial controls to be (ollowed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

vi) The divectors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All related party trausaclions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm's
lengih basis and were in the ordinary course of the business. There are no materially significant
related party transactions made by the company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or
other designated persons which may have potential conflict with interest of the company at large.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES;
The Company does not have any subsidiary.
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YIGIL MECHANISM ;
The Company has a vigil mechanism named Fraud and Risk Management Folicy to deal with
instance of fraud and mismanagement, il any.

In staying true o cur values of Strength, Performance and Passion and in fine with our vision of
being one of the most respacted compames in |ndia, the Company is commitled to the high
standards of Corperate Governance and stakehoider responsihility.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has adupted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading wilh a view to
regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of tie Company. The
Board is respensible for implementation of the Code. Al Board Directors and the designated
employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.

CODE OF CONDULT:

The Bourd of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of the
Board and all einployees in the course of day to day business operations of the tompany.

All the Buard Menibers and the Senior Management personnel have confirmed compliance witls
the Crde, All Managemenl Staffwere given appropriale Lraining in this vegard,

Pursuanl w requiiements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Company has a
tamiliarization  progeam  for Independent Directors with regard to  their role, rights,
respersivilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company operates, husiness
model of the Lompany ele. The Bpard Members are provided wirh all necessary documents/
reperts and internal policies 1w enable them te famitiarize with the Company’s procedures and
practices. Periodic presentatiens are made at the Board and Board constitured Committee
Mectings pertaining to business and performance updates of the Company. global business
environment, business strategies and risks invelved. Directors attend training programs/
conferences on relevant subject matters and keep diemseives abreast of the latest corporate,
reguiatory and industry developments.

The saune has hevin posted on website of the Company viz bigp://www ganeshholdings.com

COBPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is making all eiforts to comply with the provisions relating to Carporate Governance
pursuant to clause 49 ol the Listing Agreement with Stack Exchange. A Report on Corporate
Goveruance forming part of directors” repovt is annaxed herewith

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directars would like to express their appreciation for the assistance and co-oparation
raceived from emypioyees at all levels performed their duties and responsibilities and for close
received [rom them during the year. Your Directors also record their sincere appreciation of the
continugd suppors assistunce and co-operation extend by the Company's Bankers and also
Sharetutders of the Company who put their confidence in the company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
s B
(Lalitha Raulka)

Dare: 140 Angusy, 2025 Chairperson & Managing Direcror
Fiace : Munbai DIN: (01166049
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE : (Annexure to Directors’ Report])

The Company complies with the requirements regarding Corporate Governance as stipulated in clause
A9 of fre listing ngreement of stock exchanges as follows

-

K

Com; ‘s phi h

The Company Hrmly belicves that good corporate governance is key element in improving efficiency
and growsh and investor confidence, The long term corporate goals, plans can be successfully
achieved by adopting epod corporate governance. The Company’s philosophy on corporate
governance envisages the attainment of the highest levels of transparencey, professionalisot and
accountability in ali Facets of its operations and in all its interactions with its stake holders including
share holders, employees, the government aud lenders.

The Company while conducting its business has been uphglding cove values i fransparency.
integily, honesry, accountahility and compliance of laws. The Company’s governance process and
practice has ventured to achieve a transparency and professionalism in action as well as the
implementation of pelicies and procedure to ensure ethical standayds.

The compuny nat anly adheres to the preseribed carporate practices as per clause 49 af the listing
agreentent bil has also undertaken several initfatives towards maintaming the kighesr standards of
gevernunce. The company continueusly endeavors 1o improve on these aspects on an ongoing
hasis.

Bgard of Directors :
e (onstitution :
The Hourd of Diregtors af the Company as on Z1¥March, 2025 comprise of 4 Directars our af
winich 3 ave Non-Excoutive. The Chairperson & Managing Director fall in the castegory of
Lxecutive Director. 3 Nan-Fxecutive Directors are ‘Independert’ Directors, gut of which 1
duectar's name is iy the Independent Director's Data Bank.
Birectorship beld hy the Directors of the company:
Nore of the Directors ol your company are direccars of the board of more than 15 companies or
18 honvd leve! committees or chairman of more than 5 commoittees across ali the companies in
which they aie direcraors.
e HBoard Meelings held during the year:
During the year under review, 9 [Nine) board meetings were hald, the dates being 30-04-2024,
30-05-20%4, 12-18-2024, 09.09.2024, 09-10-202%, 31-10-2024, 13-11-2024, 24-12-2024 and
13-02-2024, The lagt AGM was held on 30w September, 2024 and EQGM was held on 16k
January 2025,
»  Directers attendance
Dewils ef attendonce during 2024-25 and other particulars are given helow :

| ST Manmw Trile Caegory Girectorship ¢ Np.of baard Whetber
E E imather  mectings for 2024 tenided
bonmpanies 5 last AGM
: Fatal beehl b o
I 1 Lalitha Baoks Chairperson | Promaoter - ' d Tes
. (NG T6n049) | & MD Exprutive } L L
L2 | Sawabh Sngh Direcrar Independent - [ g 9 . Yes
[BINQO50T 8%  MoteEwecutive ¢ N S g
3 Shruli Singh Directar Indegendent 2 9 E ] : Yes
[DIN: 10287 690) hon-Execytive
4 | Rolut Singh Directar lndependent - g g 1 Ves
____________________ (DINOB4ERYT] Non-Bxecutlve {
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= Hemuneration Lo Executive directors:
No remunerarion is paid to the Executive Director for the yesr ended on 31% March,

2025.
»  Post Meeting follow up system:
The Company has a formal system of follow up, review and reparting on actions taken
by the management on the decisiony of the board,  The Company presents a
comprehensive Action Taken Repaort of the previgus meeting at the ensuing meeting of
the Board ot Directars.
« Codeofconduct:
The Roard of fhrectors has adoptred the Code of Business Conduct and Erhics for
Hrevtors of thye company and the same has been communicated to all the Directors and
they have affirmed thar complianse with the code and declaration to tlis effect by
lirectors is furnished ac the end of the repors.
» Shares held by Directorsason 31-03-2025.
5. [Name of the Director No.of shares held as | No.of shares held as |
on 31-03-2025 on 31-03-2024
L Bt Lalitha Ranka N 594970 200295
2 IBhri Rohit Singh : 3500 3500
35t Saurabh Singh 3306 1386

> Lommitieas to the Board

A Andl Lommillee
The Awlit Commitiee of the Boovd of Directors has been consritured in accordance with
the prescribed guidelines. The Audit committee comprises of 3 Directors as on 31s
March, 2025, ail of whom are non-eéxecutive and independent direcrors. The Rroad
terms of refervace of Audit committee are in accordance with the prescribed
guidelings, as set out in the Listing Agreement,

The ¢o 1 pf the Audit committes s as follows
< .no. ; Name Designation ir the Countmittee
1 "Shri Rehit 5 1gh Chairman

Z SmeShroti Singh Member

'3 Shirn Saurabh Singh Member

The Company has systems and procedures 1o ensure thar the Acdit Commitiee
mancacorily reviews .
s Management discussions and analysis of the financial condition and quarterly
resuitx of the company.
«  Annual Finandial Stazerments and Awditor's Repoct thareen cerore submissinn fo
the Boavd ftor approval,
¢ Manogement lecters/ letrers of internal conbol weaknesses issued by the
Statutory Auditors.
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¢ Appointment, remuncration and terms of appointment of statutory auditors of
the comipany.

« Payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by them.

« Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.

¢ Internal Audit Reports relating to Internal control weaknesses

e The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the internal auditor
shall be subject to review by the Audit Committee.

Pursuant to its terms of references, the Audit Committee is empowered to :
* Investigate any activity within its terms of reference and to seeck any
information it requires from any employee.
o {(btain legal or other independent professional advice and to secure the
attendance of outsiders with relevant experience and expertise, when
considered necessary.

During the year under review, 4 [Four) nieetings of the Audit Committee were held, the
date being 30-05-2024, 12-03-2024, 13-11-2024 and 13-02-2025 and all the members
of committee had attended the meeting.

. Nomination and Remuneratiop Commitiee :

The Numinution & Remuneration Comimittee of the board of Directors has been
constituted in accordance with the section 178 of Compantes Act, 2013 and prescribed
guidelines, The committee comprises of 3 Directors as on 31t March, 2025, all of
whom are Non-Exccutive and Independent.

Designation in the Emmmlrtpe

| €hairman

Mem ber

The committee met twice during the year on 01-07-202& and on 30-10-2024. All the
members of committee had attended the meeting.

The Company does not pay any remuneration by salary, benefits, sitting fees, stock
options. bonus, pensions etc. to its Directors during the year 2024-2025.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee :

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the board of Directors has been
constituted during the year and the committee comprises of 3 Directors as on 31%
March, 2025, all of whom are Non-Executive and Independent.

1 Sh]i R{Jh]t Smgh . ~iChairman
2 | ¥mtShrutt Singh M & mb or
|3 | ShriSaurabh Singh  Member
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The Committee is looking into sharcholders / investors’ complaints regarding transfer
of shares, non-receipts of Balance Sheet etc. As on 31-03-2025, there are no complaints
that have remained un-resolved.

During the year under review, 4 (Four) meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee were held, the date being 11-04-2024, 15-07-2024, 11-10-2024 and 13-01-
2025 and all the members of committee had attended the meeting.

Board in their meeting held on 30-04-2024 for the purpese of Rights Issue of Equity
Shares.

Desi griﬁ--f:i ont In the Conmittes

: Chairperson
2 |SheiRohitsingh Momter
3 | SmuShrud Singh Mormber

4 Shri Saurabh Singh | Member

§ | Shri Narendra Pratap Singh Member T
6 Shri Manish Ehandelwal Mermber

S S Adivya Wishra Member

8 Smt.Dolly Siarma Member

Pursuant to its terms of references, the Rights Issue Committee is empowered to ;

e to settle all questions, remove any difficulties or doubts that may arise from
time to time in regard to the issye, offer or allotment of the Equity Shares and
the utilisation of the proceeds

¢ give such directions and/or instructions as it may from time tc tiime decide and
to accept and give effect to such modifications, changes, variations, alterations,
deletions, additions as regards the terms and conditions

¢ to vary the size of the Rights Issue, appoint other intermediaries such as legal
counscl, banks or agencies concerned, enter into any agreements or other
instruments for such purpose, to remunerate all such intermediaries/agencies
including the payments of commissions, brokerages, fees and the likes, and to
take such actions or give such directions as may be necessary or desirable

e to obtain any approvals, permissions, sanctions which may be necessary or
desirable, as it may deem fit or as the Board may suo moto decide in its absolute
discretion in the best interests of the Company without heing required to seek
any further consent or approval of the members or otherwise to the end and
intent that the members shall be deemed o have given their approval thereto
expressly by the authority of this resolution and to do all such acts, deeds,
matters to do things whatsoever, including to settie any question, doubt or
difficulty that may arise with regard to or in relation to raising of funds as
authorized herein, and that all or any of the powers conferred on the Board ora
committee thereof vide this resolution may be exercised by the Board or such
committee
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During the year under review, 3 (Threel meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship
Committee were held, the date being 30-01-2025, 04-03-2045 and 05-03-2025, all the
members of committee had attended all che meeting.

¥ General Body Meeting :
The tast three Annuul General Meetings were held as per the details given below ;

Date of AGM Releyant Venue / Location where held Time of meeting -
financial vear
3079 Sepr, 2022 12021-2022 607, Center Plax
Malad [T} Mumbai 400097
30« Sept, 2023 12022-2023 1607, Center Plaza Daftary Road, 10.00 AWM.

_______________ Malad (E) Mumbat 400097

00 AM

%T?TE;,} 2024 120232024 l6G7, Center Plaza Daltary Road, | 10.00 AW,
i Malad (E] Mumbai 400097

«  Thers is no materially significant pecuniary or business transaction of the Company
wiihi Its promolers, directors or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the
interest of the company at large. The Register of Centracts containing the fransactions in
wheeh [Directors are mterested is regularly placed before (he Beard for its approval. The
ransaclions with the related partles are disclosed in ke notes 1o accounts i the Annual
Regsort.

#» There were no instances of non-compliance by the Company, penaities, strictures
imposed an the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authorities on
any matter related to capital mackets during last 3 years.

s As reguired under Clause 49 of the listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the
Managing Director and CFO of the Company have certified to the Board regarding their
review on the Financial Statements, Cash Flow Statements and matters related to
internal centrel ete. in the prescribed [ormat for the year ended 21st March, 2025,

= Means of communication :
The Company displays its  periodical results on  the Company’s website
www aneshholdings.com as required by the Listing Agreement.

;
Detailed inlormation in this regard is provided in the section “Shareholders Infermation”
which forms parcof this Annual Report.

> Dec tion op Compliance with code of condug)
As provided under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stack Exchange, all board
members have affirmed the compliance with the Code of conduct for the year ended 31¢*
March, 2024.

» CFOCertificate ;

As required under Clause 49, the CFC Certiticale in enclosed in this Repert.
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

1. Annual General Meering

- Day, Datz and Time : Tugzday, 30w Seprember, 2025
1160 AM
- Venue : 607, Cenvar Paza, Daftary Road,

Malad [Easti, Murnbai 400 097

2. Financial Calendar & fublication of results
The linancial year of the company 15 April t@ March
Fiaancial repariiag for die quarter ending June 31, 2024 : 12-08-2024
Fisancial reporing for the qoarter ending seplember 34, 7024 ‘ 13-11-2024
Finayeial 1eworlng For the guarter ending December 31, 2024 : 13-02-2025
Finanlial 1€garting for the guacler ending March 21, 2025 : 2758225
i, Dates of Book Closure : 24 Sept, 2024 ta 30 Sepe, 2024
4. Registered Office : £07, Center Plaza, Dafrary Hoad,
Malad (Eust), Mumbai 400 097
5. Listing of Equity shares on Stock Exchange at:
BSE Lid.
Phiroze eejeebhay Towers, Dalal Strear, Mumbar 400 023
6. Stock Code [SIN : INE932MO1011

Serip Code i 504397

7. Market Price Data :
Hiyh, low and rrading volume of the Comipany’s equity shares quring each manth of the

Honth High {Rs.} Low (Re)  Konthly Trading Veluma
Apr-a4 119.74 7610 ai%2d _
May-s% 195.65 135,70 31520
fuin-d 1ag 55 15200 G865
jul-24 L73AD 131.15 Taidgps
21 14705 a0m0S | T
ie7.00 132140 2246
1692014251 9a6
16130 | 110.30 T
161.25 15095 30
___________________________ 19845 150.45 .
_________ 15445 108.30 11893
17440 97.84 S
8. Share Transfer Agents : MUFG Intime [ndia PvtL.

(Formerly Link lotime India Pvi.Ltd )
C101, 247 Parl, L.B.S Marg.

Vikhroli - West, Mumbai - 400 {83

Tel No. 491846008,

Emait id: rechelpdesk@linlantime.coir
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9. Share Transters are repistered and returned within a period of 30 days lrom the date of
receipt, il the docwments are clearin all respect.

10.1) Distribution of Shareholding as on 315 March, 2025

MNo.of shares _ 2024-2025
Nl W of No.of shares ' ot share
~ shareholder  shareholder lholding
1-100 _ 484 | 77.44 11638 | 131
101200 27 | 432 | 4205 | 047
201-500 | 35 | 5.60 11430 . 1.28
SO1-1000 | £l.II B | _-:.2_{‘,- | 14564 | 1.64
1001-5000 _ 44 . 7.04 I 116734 | 13.10
5001-10000 | 4 | 1.44 70290 | 7.89
10001 and abouve | & | .94 bh2139 | 7431
Total 645 100.00 891000 100.00

1)Shareholding pattern as at 315t March, 2025

Latep: [ N 1 |
Physical | Electrons otal 1
| Farm
A. | Promoters holding
I 1 incdian Promon B | | 14 | { iy TH
_ Sub Total - A | - | 94970 | T it TH
}. | Nonm-Promoters Holding
il '._.'n'-.-‘u-:..l'|'.-'-.‘-I|| .
L I Directars / KMP & their redatives I - | 24516 13510
Ui) [ Others | | i
Uther Bady Corporate B 207 | 19207 £.10
| Body Corporate - LLP |- | 5% | 59 | 0w
f Indian Publi | 16105 | 204890 | 2Z1H995 24
 Hinduy Undivided Family . | | 23713 [ 23713 | 266
Sub Total - B N | 16105 279925 | edebal | 422 |
_Grand Total (A + B) | 16105 | w7495 HOIO000 | 1ou0n

11.Dematerialization of shares and liquidity :
874695 shares were dematerialized till 31/03/2025 which is 98.19% et the total paid
up Equity Share Capital of the company. The Company's shares were traded lowest at
Rs.76,10 and highest al Rs.199.55 during the year at BSE.

12. Address for correspondence :
Registrar & Transfer Agents OR The Company At
M/s. MUTG [ntime [ndia Pyt.Ltd. M/s Ganesh Holdings Ltd.
(Formerly Link Intime India Pyt.Ltd.) 607, Center Plaza, lutuary Road,
C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S.Marg, Malad (East), Mumbai 400 097

Vilchral = West, Mumbai - 400 083
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13.Secretarial Audit for Reconciliation of Capital Compliance :
As stipulated by SEUPI a qualified Practicing Company Secretary carries out the
Secretarial Audit, to reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and the
total paid up and listed capital. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report
thereon is submitted to the BSE. The audit confirms that the total listed and paid up
capital is In agreement with the apgregate of the rotal no. of equity shures in
dematerialized form and total equity shares in physical form.

14.Registration/Updation of PAN and KYC details :

Sharehelders are requested to register/update/intimate changes, if any, pertaining to

their name, postal address, email, address, telephone/mobile numbers, Permunent

Account Numbers (PAN), signature, bank mandutes, demat account details,

nominations, ¢Le.

I bor shares held in electronic form: to theitr respective Depository Participants
("DPs7)

ii) For shares held in physical form: to the RTA pursuant to the SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD; MIRSD_RTAMB/CIR/2021 /055 dated November 3, 2021.

In terms of the above sfurementioned SEBI Circular, the folios wherein certain detiils

[ike PAN, nomination. mobile number, emnail addriss, specimen signature, biank details

are not made available are required to be [rozen with clfect from Aprii 1, 2023.

Accordingly, shareholders who have not yet submitted the said detatls are requested to
kindly provide the same to the Company/RTA at the earliest but nat later than March
11, 2025, failing which their folios shall be frozen.

i
Place : Mumbai (LALITHA BANKA)

Date: 11-08-2025 Chairpersen & Managing Uirector
DIN:O01106U4%
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CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER [CFO] CERTIFICATION

To
The Board of Directors
Ganesh Holdings Limited

I, the undersigned in my capacity as Chief Financial Officer of Ganesh Holdings Limited {"the
Company”), to the best of my knowledge and belief certify that:

a) lhavereviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st
March, 2025 and based on my lknowledge and belief, [ state that:
(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain any statement that might be misleading;
(i) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s atfairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) [ further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions
entered into by the Company during the year, which are frauduleng, illegal or violative of
the Compuany’s code of conduct. [ hereby dectare that all the members of the Board of
Divectors and Management Committee have confirmed compliance with the Code of
Conduct as adopted by the Company.

c] | am responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls and for evaluating
the etfectiveness of the same over the financial reporting of the Company and have
disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of internal controls, if any, of which | am aware, and the steps we have talen
or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d)  We have indicated, based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the

Auditors and Audit Committee:

(i) Signilicant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the year,

(ii) Significant changes, if any, in the accounting policies made during the year and that
the same has been disclosed in the notes to the financial statement; and

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
thercin, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

For Ganesh Holdings Limitad

(Aditya Mishra
Chief Financial Qtticer

Place : Mumbai
Date: 27 May, 2025
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Annexure - 1

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2025

(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Ganesh Holdings Ltd,

CIN : Le7120MH1982PLC028251

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliances of applicable statutery
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Ganesh Holdings Ltd.
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Avdit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evalvating the corporate cenducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Ganesh Holdings Ltd’s books, papers. minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, ilts officers, agents and authorized
representarives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our
opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31% March, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also
that the Company has proper Board-processes and cempliance mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
recorcdds maintained by Ganesh Holdings Ltd (“the Company”) for the financial year
ended on 31+ March, 2025 according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 195 (SCRA’) and the rules made
thercunder;

3. The Deposilorivs Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereuncler;

a. Foreipn Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rule and regulations made
thercunder o the extent of Foreign Divect Investment, Owvereseas Direct
Investment and External Commeicial Borrowings; (No instances for
compliance requirements during the year);

4. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Lisling Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Taheovers) Regulations, 2011;

o)
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e

The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulatiens, 2015; :

d.  The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with clienl;

e.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclogure
Requiremaents) Regulations, 2018,

f. The Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benetits)

Repulations, 2021, (No instances for compliance requirements during the

ycarj;

Securitics) Repulations, 2008; (No instances for comnpliance requirements
during the year);

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021, {No instances for compliance requirements during the
year); and

. The Securilics and Exchange Board of [ndia (Buyback ot Securities)
Regulations, 2015, (No instances for compliance requirements during the
year).

Rules, Regulations and Guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India as are
applicable to Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Companies wilh
assificelion as an ‘Investment Company’; which are specifically applicable to the
Company.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses:

Listing, Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange
{BSL Limited);

The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

The Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act. Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, clauses, Standards, ete. menkoned above subject ta
the following abservations:

1.

Circular 0f SEBIFIO/DDHS/CIR/P/2018/144 dated 26th November, 2018 fund
radsing by issuance ol debt securides by Large Enlities - Intimation ol Annual
Disclosure of the Company identified as LC the company has not camplied with
this requircment by failing to upload the requisite declaration on the BSE portal.

Regulation 9 read with Schedule B, Clause 4 of the SEBI {Prohikition of [nsider
Trading) Reguiations, 2015, and SEBI Circular No.
SEBY/HO/ISD/ISD/CIR/F/2020/135 dated July 23, 2020. The Comnpany is required
to intimate the stock exchange(s) regarding the closure of the trading window al
the time of the financial results and other designated events as prescribed.
Huwever, the ('ompany has disclosed the trading window closure intimatior for
the last 2 quariors of the financial year 2024-25.
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a.

[

o

Pursnant to BSE Nolice No, 20230127-37 Maotice Date 27 Jan 2023, all Lusied
Companies required (o file alse priovinfmation of calling Boara meeting i XBRL
mode under Regulstion 29 of the SEBL (LODR] Regulation, 2015 wilhen 24 hours
of sutrmission of the PIYF intimation of Yoard Meoting The Company was required
to til» Prigr Inttmation of Board mestings in XBKL mode as well within 24 hours of
submission of the said PLF SHing, However, during the woview period, the
Company hag uplozded the reguired prior iotimation(s) of Board Meetings held

portal.

Intewred Financials (Finoncaly for the quarter ended Gecember 31, 2024 becaine
applable from this quarier - vide Pursuant to Regulation [0(A} of the SEBI
(Lisiing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015, SEBI
Circular No, SEBIHO/CFD/CFD-Po -2/ CIR/P/2023/1385 dated December 31, 2014,
gad whh BSE Circular No. 20250102-4 daigd January 2, 2025 howeves the
Compainy submitted the Integrated Unaudied Financial Resulls (UFRY for the
guarter ended 317 December 2024 on 3r March 2025, which was after the
ohwervanon received from BSl

Regulatinn 47(1) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Begulativnos, 2015 tndicates Publishing financial resulhy in newspapers within 4§
hesues of [ing with stoch exnclange and pullizh e finandial resuits in at least one
Faglishr paiimal dailv newspaper and one vornacular newspaper within 48 hours
of submission w the stock exchange However, the Company dic not publish ks
gquarterty tivancial resulls i newspapers ftor any of the quacters during the
fenancial vear 20%4-20, as required wnder Reguolation 47(1) of the SEBI (LODR]
Regulaiicnas, 20135,

The Company delayed hling the followmg forms with [he Replstrar of Companies
ag requirgd vades the Companies Act, 2003 Form MGT-14 under Secidan 117(3)
(e} for ihe re-appoinlment of Smr. Lalitha Ranka as Managing Director énd Form
MR-1 weader Bection 203 for the sama appointmant. Form MGT-14 under Section
117(3) () tur the Board resclution approving the Righls Issue and the canstitution
of the Rights lasue Comimittee, pursuant o Section 62 o the Companics Adt,

ZNa.

A¥ per tha Féuivernsnt of Amendment provisions of Rule 8 of the Companias
{Appuinimeit and qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, only one indwidual
appainted as an independent director in the camnpany bas got thenn name
regizared 0 the Independent Director’s Data band.

We have refied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for the
system and mechanism framed by the Company for conpliances under other Acts,
Laws and Regulatipns applivable to the Company as follow:

Cither laws applicable specifically to the Company
a) Reserce ok of lndia Act, 1934
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Other General Laws Applicable to the company:

1) Professional Tax Act, 1975 and Rules
2y Income Tax Act, 1961
3} Tinance Act, 1994

We further report that

The Board of Dircctors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Lxecutive Directors, Woinan Director, Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Dircciors,

We further report that the compliance by the company of applicable financial laws like
Diiect & Indireet Tax Laws has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have
been subjoct to review by statutory financial Auditor & other designated Professionals.

We have not verified the correctness & appropriateness of financial records & books of
aceounts of the company & hence unable (o comment on the compliance with the fiscal
faws.

We also report that as regard the provisions of notices of board meeting, sending of
agenda papers, holding of board meetings as laid down in the Act, they are sent to the
direciors by Physical/electronic means.

Majority decisions are carried through while the dissenting members’ views are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period there were no major specific events /
actions having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above

veferved laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above.

PANKAJ
DESAI

Place: - Murnbai Signature:

Date: - 01/08/2025 Name of the Company Secretary: Pankaj 5. Desai
ACS No; 3398
C.P.No.»1093
UDIN No. A003398G000914022

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure |
and forms an inlegral part ot this report.

-26



Daksha
Typewritten Text
-26


Annexure I (Integral part of Secretarial Audit Report)
To,
The Members,

Canesh Holdings Ltd,

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secrelarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company.

Our responsihilily is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain responsible

assurance about the correctness of the contents of secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis (o ensure that correct facts are reflected in scerctarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, we follow provide a responsible basis for aur opinion.

3. We have notl verificd the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of

4.

accounts of e company.
Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules omd regulations and happening of events etc.

B £

- The complinnce of the provision of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,

standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to verification of
procedures on test basis.

- The secretarial aacit report is neither an agsurance as to the future viability of the company

nor the efficacy or eflectiveness with which the management has conducted the alfairs ot the

company.

. We further report that, based on the information provided by the Company, its officers, and

authorized representatives during the conduct of the audit, and taken on record by the Board
of the Company, in our opinion adequate systems and process and control mechanism exist in
the Company to monitor compliance with applicable general laws.

- We further report that the Compliance by the Company of applicable Financial Laws like

Dircet & Indivect Tax Lowas has not been revicwed in this aadit since the same has been subject

to review by the stalutery [inancial audit and other designated professionals.

PANKAJ
DESAI

Place: - Mumbai Signature:

Date: - Q1/G8/2025 Name of the Company Secrelary: Pankaj 5. Desgaj
ACTS No: 3398
C.PNo.: 4098
UDIN No.: AD03398G000914022
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PANKAJ S. DESAI Office: - 505/ Panchsheel-4/B

Company Secretaries Raheja Township,
Malad (East),
Mumbai-400 097,

Tel Off: - 7268057109

BE.Com (Hons}, A.C.S., A.C.A, Cell:- 9322298917

PAN :- AADPD1728R E-Mail: shirdipankajhotmalil.com
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PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE UNDER SUB-PARA 10{i) OF PART C OF
SCHEDULE V OF SEBI (LODR), REGULATIONS, 2015

To,
The Members
Ganesh Holdings Limited

[, Mr. Pankaj 5. Desai, Practicing Company Secretary, hereby certify that i have examined
and verified the records, books and papers of the Company GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED as
required o be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Regulations, other
applicable rules and regulations made thereunder, as regards the Directors of the Company
for tha Financial Year endad on 31st March, 2025,

| further certify that based on the examinations carried out by me and the explanations and
representatians furnishad te me by the said Company, its officers and agents, none of the

ST, Name of the Director DN Category
NU" ey
1 Mrs. Lalita Ranka | 1166049 Chairman & Managing
Director
2. 01, Saurabll Narendrapralan 06501283 Independent and Non-
Singh Executive Director
4, 8. Rohit Singh (08469801 (ndependent and Non-
........ Executive Director
5. Ms. Shruti Singh 10287690 Independent  and  Non-
_______ Executive Director” )

have been debarred or disgualified from being appointad or continuing as Directors of
Company by the SE8I or Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority as on
31st March, 2025.

*Re-appointed Mrs. Lalita Ranka as Managing Director on 21.10.2024 and approved by the
shareholders in the EGM held on 16.01.2025.

PANKAJ
DESAI

Signature

Practicing Company Secretary: Pankaj 5. Desai
ACSE No.: 3308

C.P.No.: 4098

UDIN NO: A003398G000914022

Place: Mumbai

Date: (01/08/2025

Peer Review No,: 2762/2022



Daksha
Typewritten Text
-28-


S‘XN “Vh RADHLEY & CO). Office no 1, Geeta Bhawan society,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS e 1B Nagar, Andheri East, Mumbai -
: 400059

A PH. + 91-8560025423
- EMAIL: radheysanjive@gmail.com

To
The Members of Ganesh Holding Limited,
Report on the Audit of the standalone financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ganesh Holding Limited ("the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, and the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies [Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20 15, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31,2025, and its loss, total comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on’
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Finance
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the [CAl's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and approprlate to
provide a basis for our qualified opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement were of maost
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements for the financial year ended
31st March 2025. We have determined that there are no key audit matters to comniunicate
in our report

[nformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors and management is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the Director's
report, Management discussion & Analysis and Business responsibility report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Qur opinion on the
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SANJIVE RADHLY & CO. Dffice no 3, Geeta Bhawan society,
CITARTERED ACCOUNTANTS JB Nagar, Andheri East, Mumbai —

400059
PH. + 91-8560028423

o EMAIL: radheysanjive@gmail.com
A

financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing - consider whether the cther information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated if, the work we have performed,
we conclude that there is misstatement of this other information we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the IND AS
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating-. effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a
true and mir view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concernand using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process,

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as awhole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantce that anaudit conducted inaccordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements. As

part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
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obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143({3)(i} of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the man Conclude on the
appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in
the financial statements that individually or in aggregate makes it probable that the
economic decision ol a reasonably knowledgeable user of financial statement may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the
scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii} to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statement

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, amang other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related saleguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’'s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. .
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order") issued
by the Central Government of India, in terms of sub-section (II} of Section 143 of the
Act, we give in the "Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b) In our opinion, proper boolis of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those book The
Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

¢) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

d) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2025 talien on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164(2) of the Act.

e] With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in "Annexure B". Qur report expresses opinion on the
adeguacy and operating effectiveness of such control the other matters to be
included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section
197(16) of the Act, as Amended, inour opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

1. As per information and explanation given to us Company does not have any
pending litigation, which would impact of its financial position as at 31-03-
2025,

2. The Company Did not have any long-term contract including derivative
contract for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31-03-
2025,

3. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,
to the investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(a)The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and
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beliet, no funds which are material either individually or in the aggregate)
have been received by the company from any person or entity, including
foreign entity ("funding parties) with the understanding whether, recorded
in writing or otherwise that the Company Shall whether directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other person or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of funding party (“ultimate beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantec, security or the like on the behalf of ultimate
heneficiaries.

(b) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representation under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of
rule !l (e), as provided under clause 9 (a) and (b) above contain any material
misstatement.

4. There has been no dividend declared or paid by the Company during the year
under audit.

5. Based on our examination, which include test checks the company has used
accounting software for maintaining its book for the financial year ended
March 31,2025 which has a feature of recording audit trial (edit log 0) facility
but the company has not implemented it.

6. As provision to rule 3{(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 is
applicable from April I, 2024, reporting under rule 11{g) of the companies
(audit and auditors) rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trial as per the
statutory requirement for records retention in not applicable for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025.

For Sanjive Radhey & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN No 09959(C

CA Gaurav Kumar Gupta
Membership No: 439077
UDIN : 2543907 7BMKRPLA4265

Flace - Mumbai
Date ;- 27th May 2025
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"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial
Statement of Ganesh Holding Limited

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the beading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended March 31, 2025

[) The company is not having any fixed asset and therefore this clause is not applicable
to the company:

2) The company is a Non -Banking Financial company; accordingly, it does not hold any
inventory thus, clause 3(ii) (a) of the companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2020 is
not applicable to it.

3) According to information and explanation given te us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has made investment in
provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans and advances in the nature
of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability Partnership or
any other parties during the year.

a) Since the company's principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the
pravision of clause 3(iii) {a) of the Order is not applicable to it.

by The Company being a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) registered under
provisions of RBI Act, 1934.1n our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the investments made, guarantees provided security
given and the terms and condition of the of the grant of loans and advances in
the nature of loans and guarantees, provided during the year are, prima facie not
prejudicial to the company's interest.

¢) Inrespect of the loans outstanding as on the balance sheet date the parties are
repaying the principal amounts as stipulated, and are also regular in payment of
interest as applicable.

d) As per the information and explanation provided and records examined by us,
no fresh loans were granted to same parties to settle the existing overdue loans
and advances in the nature of lgans.

4) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on
the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has not
given any loan, investments, guarantee and securities which may be covered under
the provision of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5) According to the intormation provided and explanation given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the company, the company has not accepted any
deposits or amount which is decemed to be deposits from the public during the year
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within the meaning of section 73 to 76 or any relevant provisions of the companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies [Acceptance of deposit) Rules, 2014. Accordingly,
directives issued by Reserve Bank of India is not applicable.

6) We have been informed that the maintenance of cost records has nol been
prescribed by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act,
2013

7) According to the Information and explanations given to us in respect of statutory
and other dues:

a) Undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Cess and other material statutory dues as applicable have generally been
regularly deposited by the company during the year with the appropriate
autharities;

by According to the information & explanation given to us no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of such statutory ducs were outstanding as at 31" March, 2025
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable;

8) According tu the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account,
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act. 1961 as income during the year.

9) (a) According to the records of the company examined by us and the information
and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans
or other borrowings or in the payment of interest to any lender during the year.

(b)) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government
authority

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall
examination of the financial statement of the company the term loans have been
applied of the company, on overall basis for the purpose for which they were
ohtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on overall examination of the standalone financial statements
of the company, we report that the company has not used funds raised on short-
term basis for long term purpose.

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the standalone financial statements of the company, we report that
the company has not talken any funds from any entity or person on aceount of or to
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or jointly ventures
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(F) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures
performed by us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the year
on the pledge of securities held in subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companics.
10) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not
raised money by way of Initial Public offer or Further Public offer (including Debt
Instrument) and by way of Term Loan. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x) (a) of the Order
is not applicable;

—

(b) During the period, the company has not made any preferential allotment of

shares and the company has not issued any convertible debentures (fully or partly

or optionally], hence reporting under clause 3 (x) (b) of the order is not applicable
113 (a) According to the information provided and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the company, no fraud committed by the
company was noticed during the course of our audit nor have we been informed of
any such case by the management

Ry

[b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company,
carried out in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, a report under section
143) (12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rule, 2014 was not required to be filed with the Central Government:
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xi) (b) of the order is not applicable to the
Company.

(c) During the course of examination of books and records of the company, carried
out in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according
to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not received
whistle-blower complaints during the year,

-2

) According to information and explanations given to us, the company is not a Nidhi
Company. Hence, the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company.
Accordingly, clause 3 (xii) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Qrder, 2020 is not
applicable to the Company.

13y According to the information and cxplanation given to us and on the basis ol our

examination of records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in

compliance with section 177 and section 188 of the Act where applicable and details

ol such transactions have been disclosed in financial statements as required by the

applicable Accounting Standards.

—

14} (a) [n our opinion and based on our examination. Though the Company is required
to have an Internal Audit system under section 138 of the Companies Att 2013 but
it does not have the same established during the year,
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(b) Since the Company does not have established the Internal Audit system during
the year we have no comments to offer under the clause (xiv) (b).

I5) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during
the year the Company has not entered into any non - cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with them which are covered under section 192 of Companies
Act,2013,

16) (a} The Company is a Non - Banking Finance Company and has oblained registration
under section 45- [A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

(b} According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of cur
examination of the records of the company the company has not conducted any non-
banking financial or housing finance acrivities without a valid certificate of
registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

(c} According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company is not a core investment
company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by The Reserve Bank of India,
Accordingly, clause 3 (xvi) c of the order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
examination, the group has no CIC as part of the group.

| 7) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company has incurred cash loss of Rs 30.08 Lacs
and in the immiediately preceding financial year, the amount of cash losses incurred
of Rs 4.64 Lacs

I8} There has been resignation of Statutory Auditors during the year. And new auditor
has considered the objections, issues or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

14y According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of rcalization of financial assets and
paynient of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and the management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumption, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exist
as on the date of audit report and that the Company is not capable of meeting its
liahilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year {rom the balance sheet date, and that our opinion is a merely an
estination and basis various contingent events and probable future scenarios. We,
however state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
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due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as when they fall due.

20) Since the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 with regard to
Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the Company hence clause
3(xx) of the order is not applicable,

21) The reporting under clause 3 (xxi) is not applicable in respect ol audit ol standalone
financial statement of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in
respect of satd clause under this report.

For Sanjive Radhey & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No 09954C

CA Gaurav Kumar Gupta

Membership No: 439077
UDIN : 25439077BMKRPL4265

Place :- Mumbai
Date - 27 May 2025
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial
Statements of Ganesh Holding Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (lithe Act™)

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls aver financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal contral
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
Financial controls based on "the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company cansidering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls aver Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively {or ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audil. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reascnable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial contrels over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and aperating
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effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sutlicient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controis system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal [inancial contrel over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that;

{1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) providc reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with gencrally accepled
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and ‘

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets thatcould have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improeper management override of controls,

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not he detected. Also,

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial ¢ontrols over financial reporting Lo

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

FFor Sunjive Radhey & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No 094959C

o P \4»/'
CA Gaurav Kumar Gupta
Membership No: 439077 Place :- Mumbai
UDIN : 25439077BMIKRPL4265 Date :- 270 May 2025

laipur Office; D-32, Durga Dham, Indrapuri, Lal Kothi, Jaipur-302015


Daksha
Typewritten Text
-40-


GANESH HOLDING LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH. 2025

Part[ : Balancesheet

[Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars Notes Figuresas at Figures as at
31/03/2025 31/03/2024
Financial Assets ] &
Cash and Cash Equivalent . - 1.86 115
Bank Balance Other than above e N
Receivables _ I — - -
Loams I - 135.00
lnvestments 4 ~ bA7.26 67.15
Other Financial Assets - -
e B N 669.13 ) 20‘3.3"0
MNon-Financial Assets |
Current Tax Assets (Net) 5 0.53 1.35
Deffered Tax Assets (Net) R o -
Property, Plant & Equipment - -
[nventories - -
[ntangible Assets I
Other Non-financial Assets - -
V 0.53 1.35
TOTAL ASSETS 669.65 204.65
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY [ R L
Financial Laibilities ~
Derivative Financial Instruments - L - -
Payables _ : o -
Borrowings o L - -
Other Financial Liabiliries 6 5.65 2.76
e - .65 276
Nen-Financial Liabilities -
Current Tax Liability (Net) o o - -
Provisions . N B o o -
(ther Non-Financial Liabilities . -
Total Liabilities 5.65 276
I
Equity . N A
Equity Share Captial 7 89.10 40.50
Other Equity 8 574.90 161.39
Total Equity S I 664.00 o - 20189
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 669.65 204.65
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the 1-30

financial statements

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of
SAN]JIVE RADHEY & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 009959C

(2

CA Gaurav Gupta
Partner

Membership No. 439077
UDIN: 25439077BMKRPI66 46

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27/05 /2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED

atidte. Randlas <

(Lalitha Ranka}
Managing Director
DIN 01166049

)
(Aditya Mishra)
CFO

(Saurabh Singh)}
**. Director
DINOR501289

' r
L2
W"‘.
(Banwari Lal Saini)
Company Secretary
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GANESH HOLDING L[MITED

Part Il : Statement of Profit & Loss

{Rupees in Lacs)

_ Partiewlars | Notes | Fortheyear Fortheyear
2024-2025 2023-2024
INCOME W
Revenue from Operation ‘
Interest lncome i A 525 13.54
Dividend Inc ome - -
Feg.s & Commission Income o - -
~ ~ Net Gain on Fair Value Changes 10 357 0.06
Net Gain on derecognition of financial
_instruments under amortised cost category - -
Otl\ers - -
’fotal Revenue from Operatlons 8.82 13.60
Other Income Rt 0.04 0.02
Total Income 8.86 B 13.62
Expénses
Finance Costs
Net Loss on Fair Value Changes -
Net Loss on derecognition of financial
instruments under amortised cost category -
Impairment on financial instruments - -
Employee Benefit Expenses 12 8.02 837
Depreciation, amortization and impairment - -
Other Expenses o 13 30.93 9.90
Total | Experases 38.94 18.26
Profit / (Loss) before Exceptlonal [tem and tax {30.08) (4.04)
Exceptional [tem - - -
Profit / (Loss) betore tax - (30.08) (4.64)
Less Tax expenses B . |
Current Tax e -
Earlier Year Ad]usrr"ent “ {0.61)
Profit / (Loss) before Other comprehensive Income [30.08) (4.03)
()th.er Comprehenswe Income D R
{A) Items that will not be reclassified ta Profit or Loss 6.18 4.81
(B] Iter:s that will be reclasslﬁed to profit or loss - -
Total comprehensive income for tlle_year ' 618 .81
Prefit / [Lo:.s) & Other Comprehensive Income for the year 123.90] 078
Earnings per equity share 5
Hasic (Rs} ) o R {492) 0.20
Diluted {Rs.) {4.92}) 0.20
The accompanying hotes farm an integral part of the finan 1 -30

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of
SANJIVE RADHEY & CO.
Chartered Accuuntants
Firm Regn. No, 009959C

e U

CA Gaurav Gupta
Pariner

Membership No. 439077
UDIN : 25439077BMKRPI6646

Place: Mumbai
Date: 27/05/2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED

uliltn, Rurke, _Sgumalls

{Lalitha Ranka)
Managing Director
DIN 01166049

[

ditya Mishra)

CFO

(Saurabh Singh)
Director
DIN 06501289

%L/jf‘f—’vﬂ’!"

(Banwari Lal Saini)
Cempany Secretary
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3150 MARCH, 2025

fRs. in Jacs)

PARTICULARS 2024-2085 40£3-2024
A" |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES _
Nel prafit / (Joss) alter Tax [(30.04} {403}
Add/(Less) Adjustments : ) ) - .
Operating Profit belore warking capital changes [30.01) {4035
Adjustments for: o _
| Decrease/(Increase) in Financial Asseis 135.00 AL4a)
increase/(Decrease} in Financial Liabilities 2.39 [0.04]
| Decrease/(Increase) in Non-Financal Assets 0.83
| . Increase/{Decrease] in Non-Financizl Liabilivies - 138.72
Cash flow from cperations befare tax paid ) 103.64
Less; Direct Taxes paid (necofrefund) -
_|Net Cash Generated fcom / (Used In) Operating Activides | 10864
B. |CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Invesimert Redeemed / [purchésedj dur;ng the yéar ’ {593.93) 4.74
Net Cash Generated from/ (Used Tn) Investing Activitles C(593.93) 4.74
C.  CASHFLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -~ o
Praceeds romassae of share capita: 486.00
Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalent (A+B+C) 0.71 (0.90)
Cash and Cash equivalents as at April 1 1.15 2.05
Cash anmd Cash equiyalen(s as at March 31 T ) 186 | 1.15
Nates:
1 Cash & Cash eguivalents comprises of
i} Cash on hand 0.21 0.10
ii) Bank Balances in current account 1.65 1.05
Total 1.86 1.15

Z The cash flaw statement has been prepared under the indirect methad as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7] Statemenl of

Cash Flows.

)

4 Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm with current year groupings.

Figures w1 bracket denotes outflow,

(¥}

Forand on bahalf of
SANJIVE RADHEY & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. Mo, 00949520

an=tuy

CA Gaurav Gupta
Partner
Membership No. 439077

UDIN : 2543907 TUMKRPIGG 40

Place: Mumbai
Date: 2770572025

Direct tax Paid are treated as arising from eperating activity and not bifurcated between investinent & Financing activiry.

Eer and on behalf of Board o! Directors
ol GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED

lLalitha Rarka)

Directaor
OIN 01166049

ditya Mishra)

Chief Financial Officer ..

{Saurabh Sinah}-
Director
DIN 06561280

- L]

ﬁ AW ,5 alhn '_‘
(Banwari Lal Saini}
Company Secretary
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED UN 315T MARCH, 2025

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

i

Current Reporting Period

{(Rupees in lavs)

Balance atthe
peginning ol the
Currint
Reporting Period

Chaoges in
Equity Share
Capital due to
prior periad

BITOrS

Restialed Balange
at the beginning
ofthe current
reparling period

Changes in
Equity Share
Capital duricg,
the cutrent year

Balanre at the
enied of the
current
reperting period

40.50

40,50

18.60

£9.10

{23 Previoas Reporting Period

{Rupees i lucs)

Batance ar the
Legmmning of the
Presvious
Reporting Period

Changes in
Eywity Shara
Capitai duc to
priar perivd
ETEJ1

Restated Balance
at the beginning
of the previous
reporting perioid

Changes in
Equity Share
Capicai during
the previous
year

Bajanee at the
end of the
previous
reporting period

£3.50

4050

. OTHEREQUITY
(11 Cwrrent Reporting Perlod

{Rupers niacs)

Particulars Heserves and Surplus
. Ohyer
N Raeserve :u|1rl Comprehensive
. Securifies Retained untder Section 45 Income -Changes Total
Capitai Reserve Prewmun Generni Reserve o 1CL1) of Reserve Suby Total n Fair Value of
N Earnings . o irva
Reserve Bank of {ndia [rvesmment
Act, 1934
Halanee asat 01-
04-2024 28,12 79.20 3.14 45.06 0.99 156.51 4.88 161.39
Addibon During the :
vear 202425 (30.08) {30.08) _{30.08)]
Toral
Camprrehensiv
Income for the yodar
i024-25 437 40 437.40 6,18 44358
Balance asat 31~
03-2025 29.12 516.60 3.14 14.98 0.99 563.83 11.07 574.50
{2} Previous eporting Period {Rupees in fary)
Barticuiars Reserves and Surplus Ounar
o i Res;‘fve ,&_‘_“iq Comprehensive
SlaLUI“I:UL‘S Retained \.11der :.fctmn N i Incame,[Changes Total
Capial Reserve Premium General Reserve o {C{1) of Reserve Sub Total in Fair Yalue of
e Earnings Dank ot tndl in Fair Yaluye o
Reserve ankot india Irvestment)
Art 1934
Balancg asat 31-
(3-2023 28.12 79.20 3.14 19,03 ¢.99 160.54 0.00 150,62
Achhtian During the
yoar 20371 44 [4.03) (4.03) (4 03)
Total
Comprehensive
inceme forthe year
2022-23 - 4.81 481
Balance as at 31-
03-2024 28.12 7920 314 45,06 .92 156.51 4.88 161.39

As per our repart ofeven date atl

Ferand on behall of

SANJIVE RADHEY & €O,

Chartered Accountans
Firm Regn ho. GO9959C

wuwi,

LA Gauray Cupra

Parter

Memnership No 439077

[Lalitha Ranka)

Managing Director

DIN 91166042

(Saurabh Singh)

Director
Dik Q8801289

“44-

fAdirya Mishra)

Forand on behalf ol Uw Bear d of Directors
OrCANESH HOGLOINGS LIMITEDR

ills SN _Bounadl

CFO

*

L Sain
TL S

(Banwan Lal Saim)

Company Secretary
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED

Nates to Financial Statements for the year ended 315t March, 2025

1.

2.3

3.1

32

3.3

3.6

Company Qverview
Garesh MoMdinus Lta. (the *Compeny*) .5 domiciled in Indls. The Company's registered ottice s at 607, Center Plasa,

Daftary Woaw, M™Moa3 - tast, mMumbal 400 097. The Company's Corporate ldertity Number (Cll) s
LO7120MI11902PL00 2R EG] aated 20 09- 1982,
The coinpaity Jstereg unider seclion 45-18 of the Reserve Baok of India Act, 1934 os a Base Layer Nien-Deposil

1k ot B e Foancal Company (NBFC) and Certilcate of Regatration Mumber s 13.00777 agted 22-05-1998.
The procipel ety of the company 15 Invesimanl in shares and secunties and 10 carry on any business that s
neErideble 12 NRFC.

Tese Ino-AS comphent financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors in thewr meeting gated 27-05-
2025,

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance and basis of preparation

Trarse fnang Awsmigitta of the Company have bees prepared in sLoprdance with the Indmn Accounting Standar
{Ing AS) noUicd] pursuant 10 Secticn 133 of the Coaiparmes Act, 2013 ("the 2013 ACt") under the Comparies (1od s
Accounting Standaids) iuies, 2015, subscquent amendment thereto and the retevant provisions of the 2013 Act. The
fiandiat stagemenis o the coimpany nave been prepared In accordance with Che Indian Accournting Standards {(Ind AS)

and [he cdeeant provaions of the Compames Act, 2013 (the Acty (to the extent notlied). The company has propared
Iharse itements Lo comply in all material respects with the accounting standards speofied under Section 143
Com 3 Adl, 2013, read with Rale 3 of the Companes (Lawdian Accounting Standargs) Rules, 2615 = f

re'2vant amendionl ruee wsyed hereafiier. Ing finangal statements have been porepared on 4n accrual baws and
uhdier (he bt cal ceut convenbice cucept Invesimenty that are mgauured al far values e expa <d in the actoartng

p< & =g,

P fmdno gl smreneets Dave Lot prepe o 01 accrual basls usng tha nistorice! ¢ost measurement oxcepl far the
YOI AR s Lt Raw Ty I kLR Bl M valoe ag hi 1 by rehavant Ind AS:
» Cortan ingnaal aes ous and nakibtes megaured at far value qrofer soesunting policy regarding financa! instrumeais)

e accgunlne peficies have been consistently applicd except where 2 newly 1ssued accounling standard s initia iy
IDPLED L ndyisian Lo an e alsling accounuing standarc requires a change in the accounting peiny hitherto in use.

Functional ond prasantation currengy
AgUMYs 1 B Ditgisd slatemedits are picaented In Incian Aupees in 1acs rounded off to twd deCimat puaiet =
peranied by Soheddule TS the Act,

Use of jusgements and eslimates
Fheg prioparaton of e fndocel statgments moconformity with Ind AS requires management 10 make Lertan «=linaies
juagerients and susamplinne Theep affect the application of accounting policies, the reported amounts of asrel: and
talatlites, L s lasures oF contingent assiets ang liabllities at the reporling date of the flnancial staterments anad
seportdd amouprts al prrome and expenses diring the period. Accounling estimates could change from oeriod Lo pariod
3 Lha actual ulty could @iy from thoye ostimates. These are reviewed by the management on an on-goiig Lasis
i wpiaponle pharges 0o sdarinates are mads prospectively as management beromes aware of changrs in
Lirtlmilancos s iuuridiy (he estlinotes. Ch, s in estumales are reflected i the fingnoel stataments in the paood in
e 1 D e e o, B omateslald, ther ethects are (hscldsed in the notes Lo 17 1nab s starements.,

The jranagemom pelieves Lhat the estimates used in oreparalian of Lhese financial statements are just, prudunil ai
ressonabli.

Significant Accounting Policles
$ie Company s sorestenty apphed e lollowing accoum g pohicies o ail senods presented in these financial stalemenls

Revenue Recognilion

Rt st 15 grized to the extent tnat it Is probable that the ioanomic Denefits will How to the company and the
Méweiioe Can b ally mepsured. The followlng speclc reconnilion oritera are met before revenue is recognized:
Interest

LT ICCIT o reLu zed On @ Lone popariion bass taking nto account the amount outsiar=fing and the apploanl
drerest rate. oty neome is inuluties unde the head "Revenus lrom Operations™ in the staremient af pralit ard o

Divldend

Duigent iIncome 15 recogmzed when the company's right to receive dividend Is establlshed by the reporting date.
Qther Income

0 a4 reven e are recognized in accordance wilh the Accounting Standard (AS-9) "Reyenue Recangnition™,

Financial Instrument
Foaneal ausels and foancial babaliies are recognited when the Company becomes a party to the curtractual aroviswin

of (e sl e codcation of Mpanc 3l iastrurments depends on the objective Of the busingss madel loe wiin

w gkl My ol ik ney e Coss fioatgn of 1ts finang mstryrents at rewognition

lnventories
[avertooes Are valeed Al ower of cust ar Pl relicobie value, Nel reaicable value Is the estisnuiey selling prinee i the
S Ay CoUrse OF Lo rioay, loos estiratod coste of competion aid e2iinated costs necessary o make (he sale,


Daksha
Typewritten Text
-45-


3.7 Investments:

[r=2e % ar Messuted at Lha Markel Vaiue ab the end of each reporling financia! year, with any gaing or 1ousos
IFING &F; rRmEaGUrernEaE i recagsivid in Statement of Prafit 2nd Loss account under Other Comprehensive mcome.

e difyendg Between I8 carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or
it ang 1088,

3.8 Earnings Per Share

Basll ganangs Dor shqie ore calogiateg Gy divdety the nec probg or I9ss for the perlo;; uz,zf.:.UL.,JL,IL L0 wiusy
sharahnifer =al‘.€=f sty rmg rprnrﬂnrp i‘]»ll"]i-i"iﬂ\ ;vn Aty |’a"*~-— E4E%) Ny The wenhbsl svirane aumber ol squly

A s fraction of an nqwty shary £o (ne Falent
) Juily Share during the rezorksg perod, Me
iy #hgrns su-t;;:w;:and ) durlvg the perod is adjusted for owents such as bomus gSsug,
. share s0ilil, $nd reserse share sait (Cansolidation of shares) that heawe ¢hanged the
Pulslanging, willhaut a Cordespinoing Change IN resources,

e W“a NW LO

SRl o
O BRIty Khas

For (e purpose of csloulpting diuted earmnge per Share, the net proflt gr inss for the perrod attribsiable %o eguily
sfareTalors peid :,'u- wirightid averege anan of shares outstanding dursg the period arg =dpssled for the effecss of
a2 drule prrenoal sgily Shares.

1.9 Tncome Taxes
Current Taxes

pee wikh the previsions oF Indiag 1esme- ax Act, 1961 ard s
it for tax RIOWANLEE BN BXEMEHONS.

IS recuqrizeq b a

Daferred Taxes

Ceferres (82 o4nets NS edBalifs are recopnided for the fuluiv Llax conseguences alttriouteb.a 15 tming differeniss ot

Ealt BELws [N ;x P L Fhaead Lo masive Laxg A Bhe pesdiv as per the Brancsst @ slersents. Beferred (e o e
and the tax law: thal eve been enarird = solslimially snecied o e

§ enly 19 e extel i

W LRErg 18 resaonaiie cEMEINLY IhaT e daneis
revigwed 4 91 eath Balante Sheet cate.

red T. # Aguols g
rrid Tax As:

3.10 Contingent Liabilities
= m possible obligation that arise from past events whose exstense will be confirimed by the
BNCE OF Gne oF Mory uncertam fuiure avenrs Gayand tha control af the mmnmw or 3 prasent
X g Bipdnidie s afl probable that an cudflow of resources will fe re At T KEtUhe e
L, A contingerd Sty also anses In extrernely care Cases where fhigre 15 a liabidlty thal canna( b:- recogs e
e &uﬂ? it caanet be masssured reliabiy, The company does not recagiuze a contingenl Batelity Dol discloges s axiwierrgr

7= g Bradrad stale cevds

3.1 Provisions

when the company has » present oblglition a5 a result of past event, it & praable that an
onomit beselrs will be reguryd to setile the obligation and o rekeblz estimate can ke

ganiar. Movizidls are fot giscourind to ! present value #idd arg ned baned an
hm bnd el fone et 18 seftle Tho ohkREan at the reporting dild, Thess esimaras are 1evigwed at mad‘n reporiing
e atdl ad)dad to redeat (he garrent DL aslinatis,

Ar TS
VBRI

& Of 102 ATl

won all ol @ previson & he rermlurmed, e egimburscment 5 recognived 98 & seldralie

Yanere the Comparly axpesly 3064
A atdy when U edithDiaEnement i virually certan. The expense relating (o any provisien & presanied - the
el of praht and i gk of @y PRliEeE :

3.12 ¢ash and Cash Equivalents :

Cogt and Cash faunviiehs ©r ™ jurposes of cash faw staternent comprise cash at Dank, ¢ash in hand and short term
rivesteents Wit 3% iieed tRatuty of Lhree monties O less.

313 Luans, R(‘-‘Ceivﬂbies ang Qeher Financlal Agsets ;
aridl silbadn Yo A5 ale financial pusEls witn Nxpd o delermingoie payments that are not quolist ifi 4N

Br® recognirned by ok lan value plos any dicectly atribulatse Lr cLion cOnty.,
G0, 10Ens angd other Mnang assets arc measured at amortized cost, less &ty nnpanrdng
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED

Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31ist March, 2025

(Rs.In Lacy)

] 31-03-2025 | 31-03-2024
2. <Cash and Cash eguivalents =
Cash on hand 0.21
Balance with Banks in Current Accounts 1.65
Total 1.86
3. Loans
Term Loans - -
Loans to Related Parties (At cost) -
Tatal -
3.1 Cul of above
Secured by Tangible Assels - -
Unsecured Loan - 135.040
3.2 Out of above
Loans in India 135,60
Loans outsige Indip ... -
4. Invastments As on 31-03-2025 As on 31-03-2024
Arnount ) Alg
I[n Mutual Funds : Quantity {Nos.)| {Rs. In lacs Quantity (Nes.)|  [Rs.in b
At fair value through other
comprehensive income (FYTOCI)
ABSL-Floating Rate Fund-Reguier-Growth 12468.826 42.47 21279.728 G7.13
ABSL-Arbitrage Fund-Reqular-Growth 2390860.327 GZ4.80 -
Total 2403329.153 667.26 21279.728 67,08
4.1 [nvestrnent in [ndia 657.26
{nvestmant qutside India -
Total 667.26
31-83-2028
5. Current Tax Assets /(Liability) i
Incormne Tax Assets 0.93
Incorme Tax Liability -
Total 0.53
Income Tax Assets / Liability includes :
Provision for Tax - -
Tax Deducted at Source 0.53
0.53
| 6. Financial Liabilities:
Trade Payables -
Other Fayables
TDS Payable 0.42
Audit Fees payable 0.81
Saiary Payable 1.88
Expenses Payable 2.54
3.65
Provision as per RBI Guidelines | -
Total | 5.65
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st Mareh, 2025

' 6.1 Ageing of Payables as at 31st March, 2025

(Rs.irr tacs )

Qutstanding for fol

wwing perlads from due date of payment

Particulars Less than 1 1-2 vears 2-3 Years More than 3 Tabal
year Years
4,39 0,37 0.43 0.44 | 5 65

Outstanding for following perieds from d

""""""" i Lesz than 1 1-2 years 2-3 Years More ¢
vear Years
1.54 0.44 Q.35 8,191
8. Equity Share Capital 31-03-2025 31-03-2024
Authorized Shares N of shares Rs.In Lacs Na.of shares Rs.In Lacs
Equity Shasres of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 1000000 100.00 450000 45,00
100.00 45,00
Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up Shares
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 891000 89.10 405040 40 .50
\ 89.10 )
8.1 Reaconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity Shares: 31-03-20235 31-43-2074
Nos. | Rs.Inlacs Nos.
At the begmning of Uw period 403,000 40.50 405,000
Addition during the yes* 4ES 000 48,50 - _
* 486000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- cach fully paid up were allatted on 05-03-2025 on Rights Basis 10 the eliqible sy
helders as on the record date i.2.05-02-2025 at 2 Premium of Rs.90/- per share in the ration 6:5.
8.2 Terms/Rights attached te equity shares:
The Company has only gne ciass af equity shares. The sharehoiders are entitled o one vote per share, dividend, ag ang
when declared by the Board of directars and shareholders and residual assets, if any, after payment of all liabftities, in the
event of liguidation of the Company,
Curing the year ended 3'st March 2025, the amount of per share dividend recognized as distrihutions to equily
sharenolders was Ks.NIL {315t March 2024 Rs.NIL)
8.3 Details of shareholders holding more than 5% share in the company
.1 Snareholder's Name F1-0F-20215 31-03-2024
=7 Hos. o NOS, g
________ z 594,570 66.78% 200,205
8.4 Shares held by promoter and promoter groups at the end of the year e
31-03-2025 31-03-2024 %y chrany
5.No Promoter Name No.of “% ol Lotat ' % of total during thg
i No.of shares ) 7
shares shares shares Yo
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up ‘i“
1 |Laiitha Ranka 594,970 7 65, 78% 200,255 22.48% 197.05%
# Out of the above Promoter Share Hokiing 394675 equity shares of Rs.10/- eah fully paid up were afiafted on 05-G5

2025 under Rights 15&L

of Enuity Shares at a premium of Rs.90/- per share fully paid up.
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

9.

9.3

9.4

9.5

Other Equity

Capital Reserve
Opaiing Balance
Chanyes during Lhe year

Securities Premlum Account
Opening Balance
Changes during the year

Gunerpl Reserve
Opening Balance
Cltangues during the year

Retained Earnings
Qpening Balance
Changes during the year

Total Comprehensive fIncome

Opening Boelance
Changes during Lthe year

Reserve fund under Section 45 [ C{1) of
QOpening Balance
Changes during the year

Total Reserves and Surplus

31-03-2025
Rs.In Lacs
28.12 28.12
- 28.12 -
79.20 79.20
437.40 516.60
3.14 3.14
- 3.14 -
45.06 49.09
(30.08) 14.98 (4.03)
4.88 0.08
6.18 11.07 4,81
0.99 0.99
_ 0.99 .
574.90

31-03-2024
Rs.In Lacs

28.12

72.£ZU

(%]

0.99

161.39

Capilal reserve represents reserves created pursuant to the business cornbination upto year end tc meet capital exprnaos

or to finance leng term projects.

Securities premium reserve represents premium received on equity shares issued, which can be utilised only n
accortdance wilh the provisiens of the Companies Ac¢t, 2013 for specified purposes.

Guoneral reserve is created from time to time by transferring profits from retained earnings and can be utilised i

purposes such as dividend payout, bonus issue, etc.

Statulory reserve is the reserve created by transferring the sum not less than 20% of its net profit after tax in terms ¢!

Seclion 45-1C of The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

Retained earnings represents profits that the company earned til date, 1ess any transfers to General Reserve, Slalutory
Reserves, Dividends and alher distributions pald to the shareholders.
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GANESH HOLDIMG LIMITED

Motes to Finangial Statements for the year

i6.

11,

12.

13.

Intarast
Intergst an Lean from related party
Total

Net Gain on Fair Value Changes
Reobgeg O on Matua! Fund Tnvestments
Total

Other lncome
Interest on [T, Refund
Total

Empicyse Benefit Expenses
Salaries
Sta' Wuifare

Tatal

Other Expanses
Rarit
Conveyancy & Travelling

Bank chargas

Filing Fegs
Lega. and Profassional Charges
L:sting Fees
Penalty/Fine BHE
Office Exptnses
Comimanication Bxpenses
Publication charges
Prinking and Stal:gnary
Faymm:d tu Audityy (Rufer delails below;
SERD Regidlatary | eas
Frovision as per BB] Guidelines
TDS aempod for exrier yoars
Websile Expanges
Total

Payrmrant (o Auditor

Audit Feas

Reimbursemsant of GYT

ended 31 March, 2025

-50-

31-03-2025 31-p3-20249
Hs. Hs.
5.23 13.94
5.25 13.59
357 0.08
3.57 0.06
a.0a 0.02
G.04 0-92
7.94 830
C.08 .07
00 B.37
0.96 U.96
012 C.18
.01 LREE
5.17 0.58
G.88 0.04
7.24 .93
12.69 3.4
- 1.77
0.06 0.10
- Rt
1.25

0.21 0.2
P71 0.7l

1.77 g
i0.sa) 0,34

0,34 -
0,14 vl
2.90
0.50 v.60
0.11 .11
0,71 0.71
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED
Motes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

14.

15,

16,

17,

18.

L9,

20.

21.

21,

Employee Beqnefits (IND A% - 19)
Nz prov sion for gratuity has bees made since nong of the empioyees had completed the mandatory pencd of five years
continiens service and hence not entiled 10 henefit of gratuity.

Related Party Disclosures (INMD AS - 24)
Name of related parties and related party relptionship:
Al kay Management Peraoaas :

Lalitha Ranka Director
Saurgzh Singh [riractar
Rl Sing Dirortor
Sl Singh Birector
By Irviteligin [nvesoment Pvi Lia Assaciate
o} Arinang Winimay Beneficiary Trust Associate
o} Related Fartas with whom transagion have taken pisre dusing Uis year: {Rs.in 1acs}
Hature of Transactions 2024258 2023-24
ey Paid rvitation investinent Bt Lid) .56 0.9%

Unseinre

Losgvr b0 raslpod Party

By m«wm;mw T

spgr Sodo 138,08 13500

I o Ny Uw paar - -
Traehuar b thirbog L year 135,60 ~
- Ciosarsg Salava - 135.60
Interest o on loan recereed gurmy the year 5.2% 13,54
In apcordance with Ingian Accounting Standard 33 {IND AS - 33) Earnings per Share, the compulalicn of garmings par
shopre b sel out Balow o

3lst March 2025 A1st March 2024

Woghted peeragqe nwmber of Sty Shates of Re. 16/- sach, fully waid up S8HA D00 G275 TR
M e of sharwes ol e eog of the period 2O W A TEEY
Agjusied Wewghteu ave anr sumber of shares oulstanding durng the period 4065, BHE IR N

c5) Ather AN v {43 00y

Par Snre (in éﬁgg {4.92}

v dows ot hweeae ety GiRive potentisl eguity shares. Congeguentty the Dasic and dilubed eamings per g
ATy rETIE T

Ciug 1o tha uwscertainty in ¢he future laxahle income, the Company Nas not recognized Deferred Tax as per lnwun
Rprpsess srarmwa d- 1.7 "Armounting for Taxes On Income”,

v fgairment of assets anses dumng (he year 3s pec the recormmendations of Tousi
mgnt of Assoels.

LR 4 58
o Brandard - A6 Toy

e ¢
Aol

Wi vide 18 Noutcaiay Ne. DORCRE GG0.CGMIMMY 2022 dated [7-03-2042 madated for existing NBFC-ICC to achigve
e Net Dwned Tund segquevgment of R S5G0 lacs by 31st March 2025 @ carey On the business NBF]. Hefice, (o
compiy weih @51 guidelines Comprany and augment its capital base, company has rased Hs5.480 Jlacs vie Rights (ssue of
A0H0006 ety shares of Re 18/~ sach ab o pieiwen of Rs.60/- each to the &ligibie sharehglders 85 on record date 18,05 05
2025 The Righis lasuy was operes on LB-D2-202% and closed on 27-02-2025. Al formalities redted to shares sl
urcler ]{.LjﬁLS ISHue wWere c“zrva:}e"ﬁ-(j or P1-03-7025. Az on date the Compaeny s having NOF of Re.662 Iacs whirh & 1
il P WD g B,

Discloswra pucsuant o Ind bFr 138 “Operating sagment The company opeiates mainly in tha business segment of
nt activity, As uch thireg are 2o reportadie segments as per IND AS 108 on coeraling segment.

Disciosura pertaining o corperate sonel rosponsibiily expenses
Amount raquirgd o be spent by e Company on Corporate Social Responsibility (2SR) related activacss during the year is
Nil Trrevigus vesr BN

ant Lnabllltles and cormmitmeaents (o tha extent not provided for}
; [+ wi Shest D e .
Qutstanding Outstanding
Particular Income Tax Incomes Tox
Demand as on Demand as on
FA-03=TORE L FL-03-2024

,k”,,w”-,“‘..Nil """"""""""""""

-51-
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GANMESH HOLDING LIMITED
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

33. As required by updated Master Directon - Heserve Bank of India {Mon-Banking Financial company - %Scale
Based Hegulation} Directions, 2023 {"the MBFC Master Dlrections’)

Particulars [Rs.in lakhs)}

amaunt O/5 Amount Overdue

Liabilities Side
Loang and advanrces availed by the non barking financial company inclusive af Interest accrued thereon but

Serured NI mil
UTI%C‘ELIFE\’T Nil il

{othar then fxkng within the meaning of public depgsits)
by Dederted Cordils Nil Al
o) 1=rm Loans Nii Ml
- ale lnans and barrowings Nil M
Papr Ml wH
AAH Nil NH
(tier Loans (apecily nalure) il N
Teotal il Hil

2 Brezk-up of {1M{F) above [Qutstanding public depasits inclusive of inlgrest accrued thereon bhut not paid?
a) In Bhe form of unscouras desentares

Ml i
b; I'm Ehg Form of pwt'y BE debeniuies i e debentures whera there 15 NI P
I il i)
Nil Nil
Assats Side Amount
Qutstanding
3 Breakun of Loans and Advances including bills receivables {other than those included in [4) below):;
o) Selred Nl
D) Lriserirssd Nil
4 Brealus of Leased Asets and stock on hire and other assets counting towards AFC activities
iyl g TGN 13 '35 under sundry debtors:
4) Finangizl Lease M. A
b} Cperating Lease N.A
i) Steck under financs linchuding fnancing charges vnder sundry detlars
al ats uhder fringnoe et of uamaturad finance chargey and advancas EMl N.A
D) Agtials N.A
il 1‘Iyr"ﬂthemuun lgany counting towards assel NANCIAg activities
2) Loans whare asscts have been repossessad N A
b} Loans ather than (a) above N A
5 Breakug of Investments:
Current knvestments:
fu) Bguity N
(U) Pigleras Il
iy Usitg of muLLHI furelsg G67.20
v} Governmant Securties i
w] Drhrerg ( phaass specfy) Tt
2, Linguaked:
iy Snzres: (a) Equity M
{b) Profmance Mt
j E\nberrures an d i-or.rls Mil
Nit
Y Nil
s ers (ﬁ’ease SimagH ﬂ Mt
Long Ternn investrments:
L. Gatrd:
Iy Sares: {e] Eoaity Nii
ipy Preference N
] Teg A Bonlls N
iii} A4 £t fends N
ivj 1 Socuritivg it
V) i T LT Ilf) P
z i
1} Biares: {a] Fouily LN
k] e i
1} Uebeaiyres un'lJ s M
fii} Urwes of e bunt funds N
; SerLritisn Nl
iy hgpcify) xR
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GANESH ROLDING LIMITED
Motes o Financial Statemants for the year ended 33st March, 2025

5

7

7

24

25,

16,

27
(2}

(B)
1]

Nore ©

i1} Flraaeial Ingtravmants cupasuced ot amortissd casd:

23,

Sorrower groupwise classification of all leased assels, stock under financing and loans and advances
{akwpay Ampunt nel of Prowisisusg
Segurgs Unssaeired Total

th iarigy M Mt Fid

B} Crxy ml‘u!es A LT ginvhe group U i} N3

O] U s rBizran arbps, il Ni¢ 3
2. tner Sar !\:‘«:l@.t.od porties [ Nil
Tokal LM NI

InypElor grogpwise classification of all investmonts (current and leng tarm) in shares and securities (boih
quioted mred unguobed);

Earke: Velue/Oreah up Ouok Varws (Mel ol
Cirtegory ar fair vaiue gr HAY Prims:ang}

MNi i i Rt

i i aa r G M.

i Crhar rezied parties Ml
I Orhed (hEr igisied pavties 7,26
Teortal GE7.26

uﬂmr mfv;srmalmn
%rrrwe' Clﬂ'!s:!a) Snsels

RUE M3l

14l N

ril il

Ml Nil

mE Hil

M MiL

convd by e Comi ‘un,? NG .)F rrue SURplers e %.“mfrnr’ﬁf to he reqisbteced Udes TThe Mg,
501 e oy "wf"-'ﬂt (MEMEDT] Ace, 20067 Accordingly, no disclesures reizting o amounts Lnped
% JL l| i oyRar @nd B ’euter with mtgrest nay /pavabie are requirsd o he furnshad,
Tiearg g #0 anmyels Jue gnd oul;m.c?mg to be cradilsd o Investor Cdugation & Protechion Fungd ag ai Mawen 1L, 2025,

- R
poale ary

[i‘- the apmien of G
sauwl to e o
"rui N RXCRRy o g gn

Prudent, e Tuiraet Assere Loons B OAdvances ars veahzable i Ihe ordinasy courss o
(WY w i”!“z'“? .:re zratcd In the 2alance Sheet. The provisan Fos e wagem haldivias i

CLEGIY.

Gehee disciosare gurstant o Ind AS 107 "Financial Lastruments: Disclosures”™:
Cetagory-wise classification for applicable fm dal asgets ang fnancial abilities

Fasicuiars i Bt 8L 01 lhde
&mw{ewﬁ it PO Ao Cont

Fmg&” ; ﬁi mws
i.%8 - . -
- - 135.000
- GR7.28 - S
Rz 68746 LA LS

y g ; 5.65 - 2.76
Torat ?ésmm‘, b s 5.65 - 2.76

Fair valye measuramont of ﬁnam:}‘al ag5als and financial hisbilities:

Finongial §¥3$§"Hﬁ“aﬁ‘{$ rmuazyred =t Fair Vatue
Vaue Level § Level 2 Lewvai 3
6726 BE7 .26 - -
FRlr Wit Lot L Loy 7 e
&7.18 £7.15 -

gments 372 baed on quotss] pocer, Thas noieOes Rated eguity imgtes feoang Ml (s
ral B q.g LLG lair value of equey are raded @a the b m‘ac gxchangad 15 valued using the chasieyg pnce ag &l the
reparhing perodd. The swwbual Dengs s valued ustng the glog ng NA

Leovise 20 Thamse o ded ogiramigity witch dees ot have an af:iva markat hgnoe Ui fa 7 walue s cepermined using
Obwpreghin ekl ats such a8 latest deCiared NAY/ recgnd marki drals

Laws! 3. P4l galue edurest@ntg 319 hose cerived &-g;m wilpatioe: Lechnizgigs that miiuds iepuls for the 353
el BCE REE PARE 7 Dhge va k! ke dEE Twachservasie ieoote,

h:m”

Tl g ey D asspls and LeRias measured ab amortued Togt @0 rpasonu bl aperoricnation of i faie
vahjge. Sinue Vg Chtmety Quis DUl dni > that the carmying amounis would Be sgmifoan by diffecsst Tror e vl
M3 wiadg sverstngly be recvevsd or S

Diplowae '“u,,{;mmrw ¥ Lprpnrake $OCW] respoamiliity expenges . AmMOunT reguired 1o De ¥paat by Wis Dneeng o6

Camporate Stk e ity ({50 related aetyvitios durmmg the year @ ME {previnis year Nilf
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED
Motes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

29. Ratio Enalysis as requried by Schedule XX of the Companies Act, 2013

As on 31-03-2025 As on 31-03-2024 % of change
, - - _ _ during the
Numerato! Denominat Ratio |Numerato| Denominat Ratio year
r or r or
ivCurrent Ratio 669 .65 565 118 82 204.65 3.76 74.15 G264 %,
Current Assets / Current
Liabilties
i) | Bebt-Fqguity Ratio, 5.65 664.00 0,01 2.76 201.8% 0.01 -37.755%

Total Qutside Llabilities /
Total Shareholders'
Equity

iify|Debt Service Coverage ]
Ratio, NA NA NA NA NA NA MA
Net Operating Income /
Current Cebt Ohiigation
i.e. Interest +
Installinent

iv) |[Return on Equity Ratio, (23.90) 664.00 | (0.04} 0.78 | 201.89 0.00 -1035.15%
IProfit for the period / | 3: 3
Average Shareholders !
Equity
{nventory turnover ratio, NA NA NA NA NA NA MNA

Cost of Geods Sold /
Average Inventory

Trade Receivables ‘ ; ;
turnover ratio, NA NA NA NA N& NA NA
Net Credit Sales /
Average Trade
Receivable i
viiy| Trade payables turnover
" ratic, NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
Total Purchases /
Average Trade ; '
Recoivabie !

vi

L—

viii )| Net capital turnover %
ratic, NA NA NA NA NA NA IA
Net Sales / Average
Working Capilal

x| Net proft rato, (30.09) - (4 64) - - WA
Net profit / Net Sales

x)|Return on Capital |
umployed (30.08) 664.00 (0.05) (4.64) 201.89 {0.02) 97.02%
Profit before Interest &
Taxes / Capital
Employad {Total Assets -
Current Liability)

x1)|Return on investment .82 367.21 0.02 13.60 6715 5,28 -88. 4%
iTncome/ Inyestment i |

| I ; : | |
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GANESH HOLDING LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025

30. The following additional information (other than what is already disclosed elsewhere) is
disclosed in terms of amendments dated March 24, 2021 in Schedule III to the Companies
Act 2013 with effect from 1st day of April, 2021:

i) Therg is no immovable property, title deed of which is not held in the name of company.

i) During the year the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment, so no Disclosure given
about basis of revaluation.

it} In Previous year, the company has granted Ioan to related party which was received during the year
and as on date there is no loan granted to any related party, directors, KMP and promoter of the
company.

iv) There is no Capital Work-in-progress / Intangible Assets under development so no ageing / completion
echadile aiven tharanf

v) Not any proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami
property under the Benami Transactions [Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made
thereunder,

vl) The Company has nc borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets. :

vii) The company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or cther lender.

viii) The company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956,

ix) The Company has not advanced or lcaned or invested funds to any other person{s) or entity(res),
including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of

b. the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

¢. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding {whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company
shall:

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest In other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Funding Farty (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

%) There are no charges or satisfaction to be regjstered with Registrar of Companies.

xi} The Company does not have any undisclosed income,
xii) The Company is not covered under Section 135 of the Companies Act.
xiii) The company has no trading or investment in Crypto currency cor virtual currency.
xiv) The Company's Contribution to political parties during the year 2024-25 is Nil (previous year Nil).

As per our repert of even date
For and on behalf of

SANJIVE RADHEY & CO. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants s 5 ,

Firm Regn. No. 009959C
(Lalitha Ranka) (Saurabh Singh)

(=

Managing Director Director
CA Gaurav Gupta DIN 01166049 DIN 06501289
Partner )
Membership No. 439077 . A
UDIN : 2543207 7BMKRPI6646 : - wmﬂ’
Place: Mumbai (Aditya Mishra) (Banwa-ri Lal Saini)
Date: 27/05/2025 CFQ Company Secretary
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED

(CINL67120MH1982PLC028251)
Registered Office: 607, Centre Plaza, Daftary Road, Malad (East), Mumbai - 400097,

437 Annual General Meeting - 30t Septemnber, 2025

Please complete this Attendance Slip and hand tt over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.

NAME OF THE
SHAREHOLDER/PROXY ..oooovvirincieciiinn e peerrenan
......................................................................................... Folio NO o
AT R S e et ettt

DPID* e
No.of Shares held: . o e e e Client [d*......ccoc e

| hereby record my presence at the 43rda ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company at its
Registered Office of the Company at: 607, Centre Plaza, Daftary Road, Malad (East), Mumbai -
400097 on Tuesday, the 30% September, 2025 at 13.00 a.m.

*To be used for shares held in electrenic form

SIGNATURE OF THE SHAREHOLDER / PROXY
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PROXY FORM
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rute 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

GANESH HOLDINGS LIMITED

(CIN L67120MH1982PLC028251)

Regd. Office: 607, Centre Plaza, Daftari Road, Malad (East), Mumbai -400097
Email: ganeshholding@gmail.com, Website: www.ganeshholdings.com

| NAITE OF 1@ MEIIDEE [§31-rrmtrrrreoersossososorsoes o ose oo eesmesesemeeeesessessoe oot e eeee oo ees oo me s s oo
RegIStEred AQAIess: . v oriiinniss e i et e e et

E-mlul i P Lot T 2 LT O PP SO e
Folio / DPID = CHent 1D NQ fo i i s s e ;
l / we being member (s} of bereeeni shares of the above named company hereby appoint :
1. NAMIE (i e e e AdAreSS e
Email D e e SIBNATUTE L.t e e OF RILENG hiny
2. NAIME e AAATeSS i e s e st e e
Email ID e, SIENATUTE .o OF TRElIDG himy;
3. NAME oo ATATESS e
EmaillD ..................... e SIENALUTE ..ot O faElinE hing

as niy/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me /us and on my/our behalf atthe 40" Annual General

Meeting of the Company, to be held on Tuesday, the 30" September, 2025 at 11.00 a.m. at 607, Daftary Road,
lr;dei]ad (l:dst) Mumbai - 400097 and at any adjournment thereofin respect of such resolutions as are indicated
elow:

| Resclutions _ Optional *
’ ORDINARY BUSINESS For | Against
[3 Adoptlon of financial statements for the year ended on 31%
2 March 2025, Report of the Directors and Auditors Report

2 Ratmcatlon of Appointrment of Audnors and f|x thelr

| remuneration
3 i Appointment of Pankaj S Desai, Company Secretaries, Mumbai
as Secretarial Auditor for a term of 5 years B

Affix |
Signature of Shareholder. ... Revenue |
| Stamp |
Signature of Proxy holder(s).......ccon L
Notes:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

2. Yorthe Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of 43¢ Annual General
Mecting.

3. *Itis optional to put a ‘X' in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. [f you
leave the "For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all Resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to
vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate
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